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THIRTY SIXTH ANNUA L GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Sixth Annual General Meeting
of the Members of Company will be held on Thursday, August 01, 2019 at
04.00 PM at Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110 001 to
transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31't
March 2019, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for
the year ended that date, Notes to Accounts, the Auditors' Report, the
Report of the Directors and the comments of the Comptroller and
Auditor General of lndia

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Rajiv Chopra (holding DIN
006466326), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment

To authorize the Board of Directors of the Company to fix the
remuneration of the Statutory/ Branch Auditor (s) of the Company and
to pass the following resolution, with or without modification (s), as an
Ordinary Resolution:

.RESOLVED THAT in terms of the provisions of Section 139 (5) read
with Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory /Branch
Auditors of the Company appointed by Comptroller and Auditor
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General of lndia for the financial year 2018-19, as may be deemed fit

by the Board".

By order of the Board of Directors

Place : New Delhi

U^.u^^^rA\ 
26.4.1,

(S. K. Sharma)
MANAGING DIRECTOR

Addl. ChargeDale'. 26.07.2019

1. All Members and Directors.

2. M/s. G. C. Banka & Co., Chartered Accountants, Rourkela, Odisha'

Notes:

.l) A Member entitled to attend and vote in the meeting is entitled to appoint

a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the Proxy need not be a

Member.

2) tn view of the applicability of the Provisions of section 139 of the

companies Act, 2013, the Auditor to audit the Accounts of the company for

the financial year 2019-20 will be appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor

General of lndia.

3) ln terms of the of the provisions of section 96(2) of companies Act,

2013, the annual general meeting is scheduled to be held at a place other

A
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than the registered office of the Company in accordance with the consent in
writing given by all the members of the Company.

Further, the meeting is being convened at a shorter notice pursuant to the
consent in writing given by all the members, as per the provisions of
Section 101(1).

r



BOARD'S REPORT

The Members,
STCL Limited.

Your Board of Directors hereby presents the 36h Annual Report of
the Company with Audited Accounts for the year ended 31.1 March
2019.

PERFOR MANCE:

[Amount in INR ]

2018-19 2017-18
INCOME

lnterest lncome on
FD'S

1,01,601 3,49,363

Other lnterest 14,O78
Other Receipts 29,423 19,319

Total 1,31,247 3,82,760
FINANCIAL

ProfiU[Loss] before
Tax

(1,93,59,819)
(6,56,96,37,774)

During the year, there was no business activity of the Company in
view of decision of the Union Cabinet to wind up STCL and
subsequent filing of winding up petition in the Hon'ble High Court of
Karnataka on 26.1 1.2013. The petition is pending for disposal.

The performance of the Company during financial year 201g-1g
vis-d-vis the previous year is summarized below:

Particulars

223

SALES:



DIVIDEND

RESE RVES:

FOREIG NEXCHANGE EARNINGS/O UTGO:

PERSONNEL AND WELFARE:

RIGHT TO INFORMATION:

EXTRACT OFTH E ANNU LR TURNS:

The Board of Directors have not recommended any dividend for
the year 2018-19 as the company has incurred loss and negative net
worth.

-Company 
is having negative Reserves of Rs. 4564,61,90,g0S as

on 31.03.2019.

There was no foreign exchange earning/ outgo during the year
under review.

Subsequent to offering Voluntary Separation Scheme (VSS)
during the year 2013-14, the present manpower of the Company is
Eleven (11) exctuding Managing Director (Additional Charge).

ln order to promote transparency and accountability, an
appropriate mechanism has been put in place in the company toprovide information to citizens under the provisions of Righi to
lnformation (RTt) Act, 2005.

As required under section 134 (3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013,
an extract of the Annuar Return pursuant to section g2(3) of the Act is
annexed to this report at Annexure _ 1.

During the year, your company did not make any contract or
arrangement with rerated parties covered under section 1gg of the

6



Companies Act, 20'13. Hence information required in Form AOC_2 for
disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by
the company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of
section 188 of the companies Act 2013 including certain arm's length
transactions under third provision thereto is not provided.

ANTISEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY:

The company did not accept any deposits from public. Therefore,
the requirement of chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT

During the year, the Company did not provide / gave any loans,
guarantees or made any investment as specified under section 1g6 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

PARTICU LARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEM ENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-SCTION ({} oF
SECTION 188IN THE PRESCR IBED FORM:

As stated earlier, the Company did not enter in contracts or
arrangements with related parties as referred to in sub-section (1) of
section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

7

An lnternal complaints committee under the sexual Harassment
of women at workprace (prevention, prohibition and Redressar) Act,
2013 has been set up in the company to redress complaints received
in this regard. All employees are covered under this policy. No sexual
Harassment complaints were received during the year 2O1g-1g.

DEPOSITS:

UNDER SECTION 186:



CORPORAT E SOCIAL RESPONSBILITY (CSR AND
SUSTAINBILlTY:

The Company did not undertake any CSR activities, since it is
incurring loss continuously from since 200g_0g.

coNsERVATION

COST RECORDS

OF ENE GY TEC OLOGY ABSORPT 10N

The information required to be discrosed in accordance with the
companies (Discrosure of particurars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988 is NlL, as the Company did not engage in any
manufacturing business activity.

The central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of
cost records for the company under section 14g(1) of the companies
Act, 2013.

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING:

The Financiar statements have been prepared in accordance with
the lndian Accounting standards (rnd-AS) as notified the Ministry of
corporate Affairs, Government of rndia vide Notification dated
February 16,2O15.

STATUTORY AU DITORS:

M/s. G.C. Banka & Co., Chartered Accountants, Rourkela, Orissa
were appointed as Auditors to audit the accounts for the year 201g-
'19 by the comptrolrer and Auditor Generar of rndia, New Derhi
(C&AG). Their report, along with replies of the Management, is
attached and forms part of this report.

8
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COMMENTSOF C&AG:

DlRECTORS' RESPONSIB lLrry STATEM ENT:

ACKNOWL EDG EMENT:

C&AG has made ,NtL, comments under section 143(6)(b) of the
Companies Act, 2013 on the Accounts of the Company forthe year
2018-19 and the communication received in this regard is attached
and forms part of this report at Annexure _ 2.

ln pursuance of clause (c) of sub_section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state:_

(i) that the applicabre Accounting standards have been foilowed inthe preparation of Annual accounts along with proper
explanation relating to material departures.

(iv) That the annual accounts have been prepared on ,not a going
concern'basis.

Your Directors thank rhe state Trading corporation of rndia Ltd.(the holding Company), Ministry of Commerce and lndustry,
Government of lndia, concerned

)

(ii)that such accounting poricies have been serected and appried
consistently and the judgments and estimates made are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company as at 31't March 201g and of the
Loss of the Company for the year ended 31"r March 201g.

(iii) that the proper and sufficient care has been taken for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities.



commodity boards for their continued support. The Directors also
sincerely thank the statutory Auditors, comptroller and Auditor
General of lndia, lnternal Auditors, Bankers, Legal Advisers, etc for
their cooperation and the officers and Staff of the company for the
services rendered to the Company.

FOR AND ON BE LF OF THE BOARD

5 9
CHAIRMAN

Place: New Delhi
Date: 10.05.2019

Lo



ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS'REPORT

MANAGEMENT REP IES TO INDEPENDE NT AUDITOR'S QUALIFICAT ION FOR THEL YEAR

PP

st.
No.

lndependent Auditor's Qualification Management's Reply
,l

Attention is drawn to Note No.55 of Notes to financial
statements which states that, the balances in the accounts of
Trade Receivable, Trade Payables, Business Associates and
Other Creditors are under litigation and no confirmation has
been received from the parties.

Factual. Legal cases for recovery of
outstanding due from the business
associate have been filed by the company
and are pending before various courts/legal
forums for disposal.

2 Attention is drawn to Note No. 22 of the Notes to financial
statements which states that, lnterest payable of Rs.
33,78,29,51,6464 on the principal amount due to the banks is
arrived on the basis of the interest rates disclosed in the Debt
Recovery Tribunal application filed by banks, No lnterest
provision have been made by the company for the current
financial year on the ground that the prevailing rate of interest
is too low in comparison to interest provided in earlier years
and Confirmation of Accounts has not been received from the
banks.

Factual and the Disclosures has been
made.

2018-19.

Matter for Emphasis



3

statements which states that, in cases where the Compan
has made provision for Doubtful Debts, no
interesUaddition margin of profit is recognized after they have
been classified as doubtfut debts. Rs '19,25,000/- has been
received from these parties during the year. As full provision
has already made earlier, the same has been credited to
Profit & Loss Account (Note No 34) by reducing the provision.
Only after the full receipt of the balance outstanding as per

further
v

margin of profit will be

Attention is drawn to Note No. 59 to Notes to financial

books, the interesUadditional
recognized on cash basis.

Factual and the Disclosures has been
made.

ote No. 39(iixg, h & i) where it is
mentioned that the Company has made provision for
payment of interest as per the claim made by the consortium
banks in the DRT up to 20.07.20'11 and further interest are
provided at the rates mentioned in the DRT application by the
banks. Excess interest / penal interest / liquidated damages
claimed by the banks as shown in their balance confirmation

Attention is drawn to N Factual and the Disclosures has been
made.

t-
T.

4



certificate amounting to Rs. 165,83,94,543/- (included in
Note 39) has been shown under contingent liability. However,
the contingent liability as shown in Notes consists only of
those banks who have given their balance confirmation
certificate.

5 Factual and the Disclosures has been
made.

G

Attention is drawn to Note No. 20.6 of Notes to Financial
Statements which states that, the total liability to banks along
with interest amounting to Rs. 45,63,55,42,3661- is payable to
consortium of seven banks and UCO Bank is respect of
devolved LCs/Packing credits since 2008-09. Confirmation of
outstanding interest has not been received from the banks.

The Company has considered interest payable as claimed at
the rates disclosed in their DRT application filed by UCO

Bank and consortium of other Banks. Cash crediUshort term
loan is as per the DRT (Debt Recovery Tribunal) application

filed by consortium of seven banks and UCO Banks on

20.07.2011. The above loan has been classified as NPA by

consortium banks and UCO Bank. The Company has created
pari-passu charge on current assets in favor of the banks and

also surrendered the documents of immovable property

situated at Chhindwara (3.239 hectares), Byadgi (SAcres),

Siddapura (2.20 acres) and Madikeri (0.50 acres) in favor of
the Bankers. ln view of the immovable properties of STCL

I



given as security, an estimated amount of RS. 1,82,69,500/-
out of the total advances can be considered as secured. The
consortium of bank and UCO Bank have filed cases
separately against the Company with the DRT, wherein with
regard to UCO Bank recovery case, DRT has passed an

order dtd. 29.09.2015 for recovery of Rs. 148,'18,29,854.77,

However, the Company has challenged DRT order at DRAT,

Chennai. The banker has also issued notice u/s 13(2) ot
Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and

enforcement of Security lnterest Act,2002. Further based on

the above, the bankers have issued two Possession Notices

one on 26.10.2011 on Factory Land and Building located at

Byadagi and another on 17.11.2011 on Factory Land and

Building located at Chhindwara, Madhya Pradesh.

Factual and the Disclosures has been

made.
Attention is drawn to Note No. 8.2 of the Notes to financial

statements with respect to investment in Shares of NSS

Satpura Agro Development Corporation Ltd., which states as

follows:

The Joint Venture Company has incurred losses and its
cumulative losses is Rs. 30,13,372t- up to 31't March 2013

and details of subsequent period are not available, the

has written off Rs. 7,53,3431- towards permanentCompany

6
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i

audited financial statements of NSS Satpura are not available
for the subsequent periods. The Company Board approved in
its 142nd Board Meeting held on 24.10.2013 for withdrawal
from the Joint Venture Company NSSSADCL.

nvestment value up to earlier years. Thediminution in its I

7 rawn to Note. No. 39.2(k) which states that,
subsequent to filing of arbitration petition of M/s Shiva
Shankar Minerals Private Limited against STCL and on
completion of arbitration process, Rs. 6,06,69,338/- including
legal fees of Rs. 26,55,1141- was awarded in favour of M/s
Shiva Shankar Minerals Private Limited, STCL has filed an
appeal against the arbitration award which is pending before
the City Civil Court, Bangalore.

Attention is d Factual and the Disclosures has been
made.

8

As per the information and explanation given to us, the
original title deeds of all the immovable properties are in the
custody of Banks. The Company has sent a letter seeking
conflrmation of the original title deeds of immovable
properties of the Company held by the Bank. However,
confirmation from the bankers has not been received as on

Report:
endent Auditor'sPara (i) c of Annexure'A'to lndep

Factual and the Disclosures has been
made.



the date of oui
evidences, we a

report. As such and
re not able to verify

in absence of any
the title deeds of

immovable properties of the Company.

10

ln our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and 1g6 of the Companies Act,
20'1 3 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and
security except with respect to an investment made during
the year 2008-09 in shares of NSS Satpura for Rs.
1,000,000. ln terms of Explanation to Rule 13 of Companies
(Meeting of Board and lts powers) Rules, 2014, the
Company should have passed a special resolution within one
year from the date of notification of Section 1g6 of the
Companies Act, 2013, which has not been complied with.

ortexure'A'to IPara (iv) Auditor's Rof Anne ndepe ndent

As per the direction of the Administrative
Ministry (Ministry of Commerce), during
2008-09 company has invested Rs.10.00
lakhs in the Joint Venture NSS Satpura
Agro Development Co. Ltd., Hence Section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,
in respect of investment is not applicable to
Government Company, since the
exemption has been granted by MCA vide

o. GSR 463 dated Sth June

The investment has been written off in the
Books as per the Board decision taken on
24.10.2013 vide its142'd meeting.

notification n

2015.

0r
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According to information and explanation given to us and on
the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and
records, the Company has been generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, lnvestor Education and protection fund, Employees
State insurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty,Cess and other statutory
dues, if any, applicable to it with appropriate authorities
except for an amount of Rs, 2,S3,7SS\- relating to Kerala
Sales Tax for the year ended 31 .03.1996.

nt Auditor'so lndependennexure'A'tofAPara (vii) (a)

STCL had filed appeal before the Appeilate
tribunal Kerala. The appeal is yet to be
decided so the amount is still pending to be
paid.

12

Note: The Company has filed an application u/s 220(A) of the
income Tax Act,1956,with the lncome tax department against
notice of the demand for Rs, 2,11,95,009/- relating to Ay
2010-11 raised by the Tax Recovery Officer, lncome Tax
Department. No detail has been received till the date of audit.

endentDviiXb) note: 'A'to lndePara ( of Annexure

ln response to the income tax notice during
the year 2010-11 for an amount of Rs,
2,11,95,0091- STCL has filed an application
u/s 220(4) of the income Tax Act.1956t
and awaiting for reply from income tax
department.f

Report:

ln response to the Kerala sale {ax
department notice for the year ending
31 .03.1996 claiming an amount from STCL.

Auditor's Report:
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The Company has defaulted in repayment of dues to Banks
as a result, based on the information made available to us
the amount due to the banks towards packing Credit & Cash
Credit advances is Rs. 45,69,55,42,365A sinJe financiat year
2008-09. The company has not provided interest on the
above advances for the Fy Z}lg-1g.

snote: 'A'to I
Para (viii) of Anne Auditor'xure ndependent

Factual and the Disclosures has been
made.

14

ih" Cornprny did not have appropriate lnternal control with
respect to reconciliation of Trade Receivables, Trade
Payables, other creditors and Business Associates, which

the material misstatement in books of

inionQualified Op

ortditor's Reoendent Aulndepexure'C'toPara (i) of Ann

could result in
accounts.

Explained in Balance Sheet Note No. 62

c0

Report:



\-.s

15

in" lease rent of steam sterilization unit located in
Chindwara, Madhya Pradesh was terminated on 03.02.2018
w.e.f. 31.01.2015 due to non-performance. The Company
has initiated legal process for recovery of its dues.

r's Reportndent AuditoC'to lndepePara (ii) of Annexure'

ln response to the petition filed by the
lessee, the Company filed its objection and
also made the counter claim for the amount
payable by the lessee.

16

The company has given rent advance to the tune of Rs 1.g3
crores (Balance as on 3'1.03.2019) with STC lndia Limited
(the Holding Company), given towards occupation of earlier
premises taken from STC lndia Limited which has been
terminated.

t Auditor's Reportendennexure'C'to lndepPara (iii ) of An

Fresh lease agreement is executed and the
balance amount is receivable from the
holding Company.

17

ihe goarO of Directors of the Company had delegated
certain powers to the managing director of the company vide
107th board resolution dated 27th January, 2006. However, no
review of the same has been made subsequently till date.
Presently, a General Manager is looking after the activities of
the Company and reporting to'the board of Directors of the

ndent Auditor's Reportf Annexure 'C' to lndepePara (iv) o

Since the company is in the process of
winding up and no business activity is being
carried out, the same delegation of power
are being continued. At this stage no useful
purpose will be served by amending the
DOP.



Company.

However the General Manager reports to
BoD through the Managing Director"

18

Para (v) of Annexure'C'to lndepe ndent Auditor's Report

The company has not provided interest during the year on
Cash Credit and Packing Credit advances availed from the
consortium of banks on the ground that the prevailing rate of
interest is low in comparison to interest provided in earlier
years and confirmation of balance from the banks has not
been received by the company. Due to non-provision of
interest , the loss has been understated by Rs
766,22,54,7261- with consequential reduction in bank
liabilities.

Company is contesting the claims made by
the banks at various DRT forums, so the
interest has not been provided in the
Accounts.

5)
o



FORM NO, MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Company (Management & Administration) Rules' 20'14.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

ll. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business

activities contributing 1oo/o ot more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated)

u851 1 0KA1 982GO100501 31 CIN
23.10.19822 Registration Date
STCL LIMITEDName of the

Company
Company Limited by Shares/Union Government

Company
4 Category/Sub-

category of the
Company

"Chandrodaya", No. 10/1, 2

7th Bock, Jayanagar, Bangalore - 560070
Main, 30 Cross,Address of the

Registered office &
contact details

No6 Whether listed
company

N.A7

S.

No

Name and DescriPtion of
main products / services

% to total turnover of the

company

1 Wholesale trade services 99611

LI

3

5

Name, Address &
contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

NIC Code of
the

100



sr.
No

Name & address
of the company

crN Holding/
subsidiary/
Associate

o/o of
share
held

Applicable
Section

1 THE STATE
TRADING
CORPORATION
OF INDIA
LIMITED

174899D11956GO1

002674
Holding
Company

't00% 2(87)(ii)

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES-

lV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as
percentage of Total Equity)

Category-wise Share Holding:

o/o

Chanl
durin

the
yeal

0

NIL

0

0

0

0

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year[As en !]-

March-2O181

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year[As on 3'l-March-2O19]

Category of
Shareholders

Physical Total Yo of
Total
Share

Demat Physical Total Demat

A. Promoter s
(1) lndian

0.001NIL 2a) Individual/
HUF

NIL 2 2 0.001

0
0 0 NIL 0b) Central

Govt
NIL 0

0
0 0 0c) State

Govt(s)
NIL 0

149998 14999
8

99.999d) Bodies
Corp.

NIL 149998 1499

98

99.999
NIL

0 0 00 0 NILe) Banks / Fl NIL
0 00 0 0 0f) Any other NIL

15000
0

1001500
00

100 NIL 150000Total
shareholding

Nil

150000

7L

0

I t---l----

o/o of
Total
Share

0

NIL 0

0
0

to

m r-l



of Promoter
(A)

B. Public
Shareholding NIL

a) Mutual
Funds
b) Banks / Fl
c) Central
Govt
d) State
Govt(s)
e) Venture
Capital Funds
f) lnsurance
Companies
g) Flls
h) Foreign

Venture
Capital Funds
i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(BX1):- 0 0 0 0 o 0 0

2. Non-
lnstitutions
a) Bodies
Corp.

i) lndlan

ii) Overseas
b) lndividuals
i) lndividual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital
uptoRs. 1 lakh

0

L3

I

NIL

| 1. lnstitutions

0



ii) lndividual
shareholders
holding

nominal share
capital in

excess of Rs 1

Iakh

c) Others
(specify)

Non Resident
lndians
Overseas
Corporate
Bodies
Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members
Trusts
Foreign

Bodies - D R
Sub-total
(B)(2):-

0 0 0 0 0 0 U

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(BX1)+
(BX2)

0 o 0 0 0 0 0 n

C. Shares
held by
Custodian for
GDRs &
ADRs

0 0 0 0 0 0 U 0

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

NIL
1500
00

100 150000
15000

0
100

0

0

U

0

2+

0

150000 NIL



B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN Shareholder's
Name

Shareholding at the beginning of
the year

Shareholding at the end of the
year

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of

the
company

o/oof Shares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total
shares

No. of
Shares

%of Shares
Pledged /
encumbered
to total
shares

1 STC of lndia
Limited

14999
8

99.998 0
'14999

B
99.998 0

CMD, STC 0

0

CMD,

STC
MD,

STCL

1

1

0.00052

3 MD, STCL

1

1

0.0005

0.0005

% change i

shareholdir
during the
year

0

0

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no
change)- No change in share holding

SN Particulars Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

C um ulative

Shareholding during
the year

No. of
shares

% oftotal
shares of
the
company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of the
company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise lncrease / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during

the year specifying the reasons for
increase / decrease (e.9. allotment

/transfer / bonus/ sweat equity
etc.):

NO
CHANGE

At the end of the year

2{

% of total
Shares of

the
company

0.0005

r f F

f rf----lH



For Each ofthe Top 10
Shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning
of the year

Cumulative
Shareholding

during the
year

No. of
shares

o/o ol
total

shares
of the

company

No. of
shares

Yo of
total

shares
of the

company

At the beginning of the year 0 0 0 0
Date wise lncrease / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /decrease
(e.9. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 0 0 0

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Hotders of GDRs and ADRs):

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
SN Shareholding of each

Directors and each Key
Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the
beginning
of the year

Cumulative
Shareholding
during the
year

No. of
shares

o/o o'f

total
shares
of the
company

No. of
shares

1 S.K.Sharma, Directoi
(Personnel), STC of lndia
At the beginning of the yeat 1 0.0005 2 0.0005
Date wise lncrease / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year speciffing the

Lb

SN

0

F I

o/o of
total
shares
of the
company



reasons for increase /decrease
(e.9. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 1 0.0005 0.0005

2 Rajiv Chopra, CMD, STC of
lndia Ltd
At the beginning of the year 1 0.0005 2 0.0005
Date wise lncrease / Decrease
in Promoters Shareholding
during the year speciffing the
reasons for increase /decrease
(e.9. allotment / transfer / bonus/
sweat equity etc.):
At the end of the year 1 0.0005 2

V) INDEBTEDNESS -lndebtedness of the Company including interest
outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

Secured
Loans
excluding
deposits
(Partly

Secured)

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits
Total
lndebtedness

i) Principal Amount
'1 1852590719

Nit Nit '1 1852590719
ii) lnterest due but not paid Nit Nit Nit
iii) lnterest accrued but not due Nit Nit Nit Nit

Total (i+ii+iii) 1 1852590719 Nit NiI 1 't 852590719
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

Nit Nit Nit
* Reduction 2BBOO Nit 28800
Net Change 28800 Nit Nit 28800
lndebtedness at the end of the
financial year

2V

2

0.0005

lndebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

- Addition Nil

Nit



i) Principal Amount 1 'l852561919 Nit Nit 1 1 852561 919
ii) lnterest due but not paid NiI Nit Nit Nit
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nit Nir Nit Nit

Total (i+ii+iii) 11852561919 Nit NiI 1 '1852561919

VI. REMUNERATION OF
PERSONNEL.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, whoretime Directors and/or
Manager:[Rs. ln Lakhs

B. Remuneration to other Directors

28

SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of MDA//TD/ Manager Total Amount

S.K.Sharma
1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisioni
contained in section 17('l ) of the
lncome-tax Act, 1 96'1

Nit

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) lncome-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) lncome- tax Act,
1961

Nit

Z Stock Option Nit Nit
Sweat Equity Nit Nir

4 Commission- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Nit Nit

5 NiI Nit
Total A Nit Nit
Ceili AS er the Act

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

1 lndependent Directors
Fee for attending board
committee meetings

NiI NiI

Commission Nil NiI

Name

Nit

Nit

Others, please specify

tr-
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Others, please specify Nit Nit
Total(1) Nit

2 Other Non-Executive
Directors Nit
Fee for attending board
committee meetings Nit Nit
Commission Nit Nil
Others, please specify Nit Nit
Total(2) Nit Nit
Total (B)=(1+Zi Nit NiI
Total Managerial
Remuneration

Nit Nit

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MDA4ANAGERAA'TD

NIL

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO CS cFo Total
1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the lncome-tax Act,
1961

Nit

(b) Value of perquisites uls 17(2\
lncome-tax Act, 1961

Nir

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) lncometax Act, '1961

NiI

2 Stock Option Nit
J Sweat Equity Nit
4 Commission Nit

- as % ofprofit

Nit
5 Others, please specify Nit

TOTAL Nit

,,4

r
t

others, specifo...
I-



APPLICABLE

B. DIRECTORS

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

FOR AND ON BEHALF Ob rue goRRo oF DtREcroR

\

\<orcr'1
CHAIRMAN

Date: 10.05.2019

Place: New Delhi

Type Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /
PunishmenU
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
IRD 

' 
NCLT'

couRTl

Appeal
made,
if any (give
Details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

3o

VII.PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOFOFFENCES:NOT

Section of
the
Companies
Act



G. C. Banka & Co'
C h arte r e il Ac c o u nta ntg

ENT UD 'S REPORTA RINDEPEND

To the Memberc o! STCL LIMITED

Report on the Financial Starcments

$tHl"edl{,h":r:r::Tll,iy::5rir.fl q":#i:*I#ff:*'"nihli[ii:J;;Li
:"##X**"i#"':;:ffi::$ir"*To'"**'lo't"v:o:-"o*ting poricies and other 

"*pi"nutory
;t:JT#;;;-;;ded' includins a summary or significant at

information. to us, the

ll":*;'Hafi 
";t*ffil"{:F*tri:1iT}"ly.'h:;1 

;}:#'#Jix*fl 5il'il'f,: 3

iJ:;d t;i;;i;; in conformitv with the accounting pnncrpres E

snecified under Section r33 "''tilJ;;'"'"?;;'''"''i14"iL11i'l#ii 
pl'ri;;l orthe companv as at 3r"

March 2019, and is ror. trr",,jili i"rt"**"" i""rro,"* "*"r'li".or.n!"ti'" 
i"*tto' its cash flows and

ilffi;!"iffi*trlor the vear ended on that date'

Basis for Quolifted OPinion

WeconductedourauditinaccordancewiththeStarrdardlonAuditing(SAs)specifiedundersectton
143(10)oftheCompaniesO*'-i'O*'csfo'tsiUititi""un."ttn"t"i"**dsarefurtherdescribedinthe
Auditor's Responsibitities "' 

;;" ;;;; Je rinu"ciut sote,n*o scction of our report we are

ffiil";i;;"co*ei:'li##"t#rlT,"-,"".;.il*:"''.,:l1:l*-T:'T]fl "'xff ::j
Accountants of India together '

statementsundsrth"p'o'i'ion"':itt'l'L,"0""t"'Lt'""::l,j*"1,'J*iT:[::;'il:l1""Tll1
X;;;;; t"sponsibilities in accordance with these re{urremertr: 

;tffi;; '- 
oot oO

that the audit evitlen." *" n,," ot*in"i is sufFrcient and appropriate to provide basis for our oplnton.

The company has nor provided inlerest duing lhe year- on ('ash Credit and Packing Credit advan::es

availed from the consortium 
jjojri ,, ,i" nr"nd that th.e pret'ailing rate of inlerest is low in comparuon

to interest providea in 
"orti", 

i,i,i ina" roiTr^o,*n tt uarii'ilt'^ in" ba'k" hos not been received hv

the companv ^' 'o 
non-"olii*) i"n'L""'' 'n" ^'" 

o^'ii""'')l'"'"ated bv Rs 766'22'54'726/- with

consequential reduction * iio'i"'u"i' However' th' 
"'o'^pony 

has shown lhe above amount as a

'liili.rt 
tiouititv tn the notes to accounts no 39(ii)'

Material Uncertainty Relrted to Going Concern 
.s 

not a going

The accounts of the C'ompany are prepared based on the assumption that the Company tl

concem due to following reasons

in their Extraordinary General Meeting held on 12'09'2013 had

i) The Shareho lders of the ComPanY
ny under 433 (a) ofth

" 
ComPanies Act, 1956

approved winding uP of the ComPa

letter dated 26 08'2013 had

ii) DePartment of Commerce, Ministry of Commerce and Industry vide its

conveYed approval of the Union Cabinet for winding up of the ComPany and to offer Volunury

Separation Scheme (VSS) to the EmPloYees

iii)Company had filed winding up petttton

PARYAGO BHAWAN ( 1ST

'ble High Court of Kamataka on 26 1 1 2013

, ROURKELA . 769 o01 Page I of 14

G : (O66tl 250O199' Email :
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Accordingly, the Company has drawn the accounts on Liquidation basis i.e. assets have been revalued on

realizablJbasis, whereas the liabilities towards the bank have been stated at book value, in view of legal

cases initiated by the bank against the Company for recovery of their dues and all other liabilities at their

settlement value.

These events or conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on the

company's ability to continue as a going concern. Our opinion is not modified in respect ofthis matters'

Emphasis Of Matter
a; Attention is &awn toNoteNo.55 of Notes to financial statements which states that, the balances in

the accounts of Trade Receivable, Trade Payables, Business Associates and Other Creditors are

under litigation and no confirmation has been received fiom the parties.

b)

c)

e)

Attention is drawn to Note No. 22 of the Notes to.financial statements which states that, Interest

payable ofRs. 33,78,29,51,6461- on the principal amount due to the banks is arrived on the basis of
ihe interest rates disclosed in the Debt Recovery Tribunal application filed by banks. No Interest

provision have been made by the company for the current financial year on the gfound that the

prevailing rate of interest is too low in comparison to interest provided in earlier years and

Confirmation of Accounts has not been received fiom the banks.

Attention is drawn to Note No. 59 to Notes to financial statements which states that, in cases where

the Company has made provision for Doubtful Debts, no further interest/addition margin of profit is

recogniz;d after they have been classified as doubtful debts. Rs 19,25,0001- has been received from

thesJ parties duringih. y.-. As full provision has already made earlier, the same has been credited

ro Profit & I-oss Aicount (Note No 34) by reducing the provision. Only after the full receipt ofthe

balance outstanding as per books, the interest/additional margin ofprofit will be recognized on ca-sh

basis.

d) Attention is &awn to Note No. 39(ii)(g, h & i) where it is mentioned that the company has made

provision for payment of interest as per the claim made by the consortium banks in the DRT up to

2O.07.ZOll and further interest are provided at the rates mentioned in the DRT application by the

banks. Excess interest / penal interest / liquidated damages claimed by the banks as shown in their

balance confirmation cerrificato amounting to Rs. 165,83,94,543! (included in Note 39) has been

shown under contingent liability. However, the contingent liability as shown in Notes consists only

of those banks who have given their balance confirmation certificate.

Attention is drawn to Note No. 20(b) of Notes to Financial Statements which states that, the total

liability to banks along with interest amounting to Rs. 45,63,55,42,3661- is payable to consortium of
seven banks and UCo Bank is respect of devolved LCs/Packing credits since 2008-09.

confirmation of outstanding interest has not been received fiom the banks. The company has

considered interest payable as claimed at the rates disclosed in their DRT application filed by UCO

Bank and consortium ofother Banks. cash credivshort term loan is as per the DRT (Debt Recovery

Tribunal) application filed by consortium of seven banks and UCO Banks on 20.07.201l. The

above loan has been classified as NPA by consortium banks and uco Bank. The company has

created pari-passu charge on current assets in favor of the banks and also surrendered the

documents oi immovabie properry situated at Chhindwara (3.239 hectares), Byadgi (5Acres),

Siddapura (2.20 acres; and Madikeri (0.50 acre.s) in favor ofthe Bankers. In view ofthe immovable

properties of STCL given as security, an estimated amount of RS. 1,82,69,500/- out of the total

"drunce. 
can be considered as secured. The consortium of bank and UCO Bank have filed cases

sepamtely against the Company with the DRT, wherein with regard to UCO Bank recovery case,

DRT has passed an order dtd 29.O9.2015 for recovery of Rs. 148,18,29,854.77, However, the

Company has challenged DRT otder at DRAT, Chennai. The banker has also issued notice u/s

l3(2) of Secudtiztion and Reconstruction ofFinancial Assets and enforcement of Security Interest

2002. Further based on the above nkers have issued two Possession Notices one on

C c 3Ya

Act,

Page 2 of l4



26.10.201I on Factory tand and Building located at Byadagi and another on I7.1L201I on Factory
Land and Building located at Chhindwara, Madhya Pradesh.

f) Attention is drawn to Note No. 8.2 of the Notes to financial statements with respect to investment
in Shares ofNSS Satpura Agro Development Corporation Ltd., which states as follows:
The Joint Venture Company has incurred losses and its cumulative losses is Rs. 30,13,372- up to
31"' March 2013 and details of subsequent period are not available, the Company has written off
Rs. 7,53,343/- towards permanent diminution in its investment value up to earlier years. The
audited financial stat€ments of NSS Satpura are not available for the subsequent periods. The
Compary Board approved in its l42d Board Meeting held on 24.10.2013 for withdrawal from the
Joint Venture Company NSSSADCL.

g) Attention is drawn to Note. No. 39.2(k) which stares thar, subsequent to filing of arbitration petition
of M/s Shiva Shankar Minerals Private Limited against STCL and on completion of arbitration
process, Rs. 6,06,69,3381- including legal fees of Rs. 26,55,114l- was awarded in favour of
lvlls Shiva Shankar Minerals Private Limited, STCL has filed an appeal against the arbitration
award which is pending before the City Civil Court, Bangalore.

Mantgement's ResponsibiliE for the Financial Statements and Those Charged with Governance for the
Slandalo n e Finan cial $tatem e nk

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section I34(5) ofthe Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation ofthese financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs (financial position), profit and loss (financial performance including other
comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards C'Ind AS')
specified under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includss mainlenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are prudent; and dcsign,
implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, rclevanl to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fiaud or error.

As mentioned here-il-above due to material uncertainty of continuity as a going concem, the Company has
drawn the accounts on Liquidation basis i.e. assets have been revalued or, r*lir"bl" basis, whereas the
liabilities towards the bank have been stated at book value, in view of legal cases initiated by the banks
against the Company for recovery oftheir dues and all other liabilities at their settlement value.

Au ditor's Respons ibiliqt

Our objective are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditor's Report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guaraniee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement *he, it exists. Missratements
can arise from fraud and error and are considered material if, individual ly or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the ons of users taken on the basis of these financial

o o

33

statements
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Our Opinion is not modified in respect ofthese matters.



A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in

Annexure D of this audito/s report. This description, which is located at Page-14, forms part ofour auditor's

report.

Report on the Other I*gaI and Regulolory Requirements

As required by 'the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2016', issued by the Central Govemment oflndia
in terms of sub-section (ll) of section 143 of the Act (hereinafter referred a as the "Order"), andon the

basis of such checks ofthe books and records ofthe Company as we considered appropriate and according

to the information and explanation given to us, we give in the *Annexure.A' a statement on the matters

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section I43(5) of the Act' we report that:

As requested by subsection (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per directions

issued by the Office of Comptroller & Auditor General of India and on the basis of such checks of
the books and records of the company as we considered appropriate and according to the

information and explanations givefl to us by the management we submit a statement on the matters

referred in the directions in "Annexure-8".

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable that:
i. W" 

-hur" 
sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books;

c. The financial statements dealt with by this report are agreement with the books of
accounU

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under

section 133 ofthe Act;

e. Since the Company is in the process of winding up, the issue as to whether the

observation or comments of the auditors have any adverse effect on the functioning ofthe
Company does not arise;

f- The provision of section 164 (2) of the Act does not apply to the Company as the

Company is a Govemment Company;

g. With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial conhols over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in "Annexure- C ";

h. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule I I of the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules,20l4, in our opinion and to the

best ofour information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

pos ition in its financial statem fer Note Nos. - 9, I l, 20 and 39 of notes to

(, 3Y
the fi nancial statements;

K4
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(ii) The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For G.C. Banka & Co.
Accountants

stration No.3l3l04E

l^o4
C Banka

(Partner)
. No. 051 155

Place: Rourkela
Date: 15.05.2019

ROURKELA
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on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the 'companies (Auditors Report) order, 2016',
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act

Based on the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial
statements ofthe Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and
the books of accounts and other records examined by us in the normal course ofaudit, and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we report that:

STCLLIMITED
(Annexure-A)

Annexure to the Independent Auditor's Report ofeven date on the financirl statements

The Company has maintained prop$ records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation offixed assets.
As explained to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
frequency ofphysical verification of asset is reasonable.
As per information and explanation given to us, the original title deeds of all the immovable
properties are in the custody of Banks. The Company has sent a letter seeking confirmation of the
original title deeds of all the immovable properties of the company held by the Bank. However,
confirmation from the bankers has not been received as on the date of our report. As such and in
absence of any evidences, we are not able to verifi the title de€ds of immovable property of the
Company.

3L

(D (a)

(b)

(c)

(ii)

(iii)

The company did not hold any inventory during the year and hence the clause is not applicable.

As informed to us, the Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partrrership's or other parties covered in the registers maintained under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the order are
not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

(it ) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 & 186 of the companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and security except with respect to an investment made during the year
2008-2009 in shares of NSS Sagura for Rs. 10,00,000. In tcrms of explanation to Rule 13 of
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company should have passed a
special resolution within one year ftom the date ofnotification ofsection 186 of the Companies Act,
2013, which has not been complied with.

(vi) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central
Govemment under sub-section (l ) ofsection 148 of the Act, in respect ofthe activities carried by the
Company.

(vii) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of accounts and records, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, Investor Education And Protection Fund, Employees State
Insurance, lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and
otler statutory dues, if any, applicable to it with appropriate auttrorities except for an amount of
Rs. 2,53,755/- relating to Kerala Sales T year ended 3l .03.1996.

N
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(v) ln our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us the company has not
accepted any deposits from the public in accordance with the provisions of section 73 to 76 of the
Act and Rules framed thereunder.



(b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, custom Duty, Excise Duty value Added rax and Goods & Service Tax outstanding
on account of dispute, other than the following

Particulars Amount Period to which the
Amounl Relales

Forum where dhpute is pending

Sales Tax-KGST Act 7,28,'t53 1997-98 Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Kerala-

Sales Tax-CST Act 80,349 199't-98

200t-02

Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Kerala.

Salcs Tax-TNGST Act 2,67,'174 Sales Tax Appellate Tribunal,
Tamilnadu.

t4,44,E9t 2002-03 High Court Chennai

Sales Tax-TNGST Act 3 r,83,t29

2,02,6't2

2005-06 Deputy Commissioner of
Commercial Taxes Appeals

Madurai.
Sales Tax-TNGST Act Deputy Commissioner of

Commercial Taxes Appeals
Madurai.

Sales Tax-TNGST Act I ,r 6,2 t ,061 2007-08

Sales Tax-TNGST Act

Income Tax Act, l96l

Incomc Tax Act, l96l

12,36,579

2,1 | ,95,009*

2,68,653

2008-09

2010-t I

Short Paymcnt ofTDS

Madras High Court

[See Note below]

Income Tax Dept

Scrvicc Tax Act 't,42,70,138

[Excluding
Penaltyl

2012-13 Commissioner of Service Tax,
Bangalore

Enforccment D ircctorate 10,00,00,000 Appcllatc Authori ty undcr FEMA

Note: The Company has filed an apprication u/s 220(A) orthc income Tax Act,r956, rvith the
Income tax department against the notice of the demand for Rs. 2, ,95,009/- rerating to
AY 2010-l I raised by the Tax Recovery officer, Income Tax D.partment. No details has been
received till the date ofaudit.

The company has defaulted in repayment ofdues to Banks as a resurt, based on the information
made available to us the amount due to the banks towards packing Credit & cash credit
advances is Rs. 45,63,55,42,365/- since financial year 200g-09. Details are given below:

(viii)

(,

Particulars Principal (in
Rs.)

Accumulated
Interesl (in Rs.)

Total Defoals (in Rs)

Packing Credit
Vi Bank 9,69,90,000 25 ,85 ,29 .724 35 5 l9 724
UCO Bank 37 ,t 4,7 I ,891 126,21 ,38,660 I,63,36,l0 5l
Crsh CrediU Short Term Loans
Axis Bank l, t8,48,00,000 1,98,t5,t0,188 3,t6,63,t0 188
Canara Banl 1,62,62,27 ,786 6,25,67 ,23,096 7,88,29 0 882
IDBI Bank t,96,22,75,536 6,57,66,76,135
State Bank oflndia 1,98,53,61,313

4 6t,44,00,599
5 ,t7 ,33 ,7 6,50',1 7,t5 87 ,37 ,820UCO Bank 72,46531*Z 246,21,66,685 3,r8,68,30 102

Union Bank oflndia r$6ts1fa6. V- 5 ,25 ,19 ,91 ,936 6,69,t3,64,572

Page 7 of 14 37

Claim by Tamil Nadu Civit
supplies Corp. Ltd. For refund
oftax portion on value ofgoods
supplied.

2006-0'7

Madras High Court.



Vijayz Bank 2,31 ,10,49,482 6,20,67,86,615 8,51,78,36,097

Yes Bank 15,03,58,354 31 ,53 ,27 ,636 46,56,8s,990
33,78,29,sl,646 45 .63 ,55 ,22,061I I,85,25,70,41s

(ix) The Company has not raised any money by public offer or further public offer. The company has

also not borrowed any money by way of term loan from any nationalized bank during ths financial

year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) ofthe order are not applicable to the Company

and hence, not commented upon.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the

management, we report that no fraud on the company by the oflicers and employees of the

Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the company has not paid

any remuneration to the managing director of the company within provisions of section 197 rcad

with schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

(xii) In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, provisions of Nidhi

company are not applicable to the company.

(xiii) [n our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the

related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act and the details

have been disclosed as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) Based upon the audit procedures pcrformed and the information and cxplanations given by the

management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares

or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under revicw and hence, reporting

requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the company.

(xv) Based upon the audit procedwes performed and the information and explanations given by the

management, the company has not entered any non-cash transaction in contravention ofsection 192

of the Companies Act.

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-lA of the

Reserve Bank of India Ac! 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

Place
Date

For G.C. Banka & Co.

Chartered Accountants
3 I 31048N

o l*&
G C Banka
(Partner)

38

ROURT.ELA

,r
M. No. 051 155
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The company has not provided interest on the above advances for the FY 2018-19.

: Rourkela
:15.05.2019



Auditor's rt in com ce to Directions under section 143 5 of
Companies Act 2O13

for the year ended on 31.O3.2O19
Based on the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view on the
Financial Statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us to the best ofour knowledge and belief, we report that;

No restructuring, waiver, write off of
debtsi loans/interest has been made during
the financial year.

No funds has been received during the
year for any scheme of the Government.
Hence, question of deviation do not arise.

CoBpliance of Last year Audit Observations
Actions taken on the directions for the year ended on 3l .03,2018 and impact on the accounts
of the Company.

Custom duty Payable against import of
machines of steam sterilization unit.

Custom duty concession of Rs. 121,51,050/-
interest ( I 57op.a.) upto
31.03.2018 Rs. 167,07,6951
& interest (l 5%p.a) for F Y 3 1.03.2019

Rs. 18.22.658/-
Total Rs. 306,81,403i-

(Current Year Note no. 22(a), last year note no.

o 3)
0

SI
No

Directions Reply

1 Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through lT system? lf
yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside lT
system on the integrity of the
accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

The company is in the process of winding
up and winding up petition has already
been filed before the honourable
Karnataka High Court on 26.11.2013. The
employees are also in the process of
retrenchment. The accounts are kept
manually and subsequently feed to the
computer system. The accounting
transactions are usually passed by the
competent authority before passing in the
Books of Account.

2 Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of waiver /
write off of debts / loans / interest,
etc., made by a lender to the
company due to the company's
inability to repay the loan? lf yes, the
fi4a4cial impact may be stated.
Whether funds received / receivable
for specific schemes from
central/state agencies were properly
accounted for / utilized as per its
terms and conditions? List the cases
of deviation.

3

(2

Page l2 of 14
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Place
Date

Rourkela
15.05.2019

The note no I 7.1 of Last year (Note no 24(b) of
current year) relates to Amortisation of Grant
which is equal to the amount of depreciation
calculated on W,D.V basis.

'The amount equals to the accumulated
depreciation up to the end of the year for
Rs.349,58,1 92l- of Chindwara Unit' has no
relevance with the interest payable on the
concessional custom duty availed and hence
deleted.

For G.C. Banka & Co.
Chartered Accountants

AN
N :313104E

o
'iCURKELA !^-"4

C Banka
Partner)
o. 051155

lo

2 Contingent liability- claims against the
company not acknowledged as debt
Rs.14552,888,000/-

The contingent liability of FEIPL & FMPL lor
USD 209,575,000/- against STCL has been
valued at Rs 69.,14 per dollar for the year ended
on 31.03.2019. As it is a contingent liability, no
correction has been made in the accounts and
amount contingently liability has increased to
the extent of revaluation.

Contingent liability- claims against the
company not acknowledged as debt
Rs.216,927,7821-

The contingent liability of Devi Mineral
Resources ([) Private Limited for
USD 3,I 23,960/- against STCL has been valued
at Rs 69.44 per dollar for the year ended on
31.03.2019. As it is a contingent liability, no
correction has been made in the accounts and
amount contingently liability has increased to
the extent of revaluation.

3 Reflection of EEFC account held in
Banks (Saving Account $368.10 plus
current account $ 1000)

a) Difference in valuation of USD for up to
3l .03.201 8 amounting to Rs.23,458/- has been
shown as foreign exchange gain of previous
year in Note no.26
b) Increase in value of USD for the year ended
on 31.03.2019 amounting to Rs.5,965/- has also
been shown as "difference in exchange other
than commodity items" in Note no.26.

M.N
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STCL Limited.

(ANNEXURE C'
Annexure to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial Statements

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of STCL Limited ("the Company")
as of March 31,2019 in conjunction with our audit ofthe financial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial controls
based on the intemal controls over financial reporting criteria estabiished by the Company considering the
essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting ("the Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
('ICAI'). These responsibilities includ€ the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation ofreliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
lntemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control
over financial control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedure selected depends on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material
misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that ttre audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's intemal control system over financial reporting.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiarcy, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of company's
annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of material weaknesses described above on the achievement
of objectives of control criteria, the company has maintained, in all material respects, an adequate intemal
financial control over financial reporting an

operating effectively as at March 31,2019,
d such financial control over financial reporting were

ernal financial confol over financial reporting

o
R

0
Page 9 of 14
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sutr-section 3 of Section 143 ofthe
Companies Act, 2013("the Act")



criteria established by the company considering the essential of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants oflndia.

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing
and extent ofaudit tests applied in our audit of March 31, 2019 financial statements ofthe company, and the
material weakness does not affect our opinion on the financial statements ofthe company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls oyer Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's intemal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records ttra! in reasonable detail, accurately and faidy reflect the
transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors ofthe company and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statemenls.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility ofcollusion or improper management override ofcontrols, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the intemal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weaknesses have been identified as at March 3 i, 2019:

The Company did not have appropriate lnternal control with respect to reconciliation of Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, other creditors and Business Associates, which could result in the
material misstatement in books of accounts.

The lease rent ofsteam sterilization unit located in Chindwara, Madhya Pradesh was terminated on
03.02.2018 w.e.f. 31.01.2015 due to non-performance. The Company has initiated legal process for

\L
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recovery of its dues.
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l. The company has given rent advance to the tune of Rs 1.93 crores (Balance as on 31.03.2019) with
STC India Limited (the Holding Company), given rowards occupation of $rlier premises taken

fiom STC India Limited which has been terminated

lv. The Board of Ditectors of the Company had delegated certain powers to the managing director of
the company vide l07s board resolution dated 27ft January, 2006. However, no review of the same

has been made subsequently till date. Presently, a General Manager is looking after the activities of
the Company and reporting to the board of Directors ofthe Company.

The company has not provided interest during the current financial year ended on 31.03.2019 on
Cash Credit and Packing Credit advances availed from the consortium ofbank on the ground that
the prevailing rate of interest is low in comparison to interest provided in earlier years and

conlirmation of balance from the banks has not been received by the company. Due to non-
provision of interest, the loss has been understated by Rs 766,22,54,726/- w.th consequential
reduction in bank liabilities.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal finarcial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of company's
annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of material weaknesses described above on t}te achievement

of objectives of control criteria, the company has maintained, in all material respects, an adequate intemal
financial conEol over financial reporting and such intemal financial control over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31,2019, based on the intemal financial control over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of intemal financial conffols over Financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants oflndia.

We have considered the material weakness identified and repo(ed above in determining the nature, timing
and extent ofaudit tests applied in our audit of March 31, 2019 financial statements ofthe company, and thc
material weakness does not affect our opinion on the financial statements ofthc company.

Place
Date

: Rourkela
: 15.05.2019

For G.C. Banka & Co.
Accountants

:3l3lME
C,

o

!^n'*
C Banka

(Partner)
M. No. 051 155

43

ROURKELA

Pagell of 14



Auditors Responsibility Statement

As part ofan audit in accordance wit} SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identi& and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to

fiaud or enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as

fi'aud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control .

o Obtain an understanding of intemal conrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate intemal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made my management.
. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast a significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concem.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modifr our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date ofour
auditor's report. Ilou,ever, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continuc
as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
intemal control that we identiry during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Place
Date

: Rourkela
: 15.05.2019

For G.C. Banka & Co.
artered Accountants

:313104E

{*"d.
GC Banka
(Partner)

M. No. 051 155 tk

ROURKELA

o
(-r
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Notes to the Financial Statements 2018.19

1. Corporate lnformation :

STCL was incorporated in lndia on October 23, 1982. The @mpany is a wholly owned

trbsiOirry ot tnL State Trading Corporation of lndia Ltd. The company Yvas .e.ng,aSed-.in
trading oi Spices. As the union-cabinel had approved the winding up 9! STCL Limited,lhe

"ompiny 
had filed the voluntary winding up petition in the High court of Karnataka, which is

pending for disposal.

2. Basis of Preparation of Financial statement :

i) Statement of Compliance:
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting

Standards ( IND AS) notified under ihe'Companies ( lndian Accounting Standards)

Rules comply in all material aspects with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act

2013 and other accounting principal generally accepted in lndia'

Basis of measurement:
The financial statemenls have been prepared under the historical cost convention on

accrual basis except for certain financiai assets and liabilities which are measured at

fair value or amortized cost at the end of each financial year.

iii) Critical Accounting Estimates , Judgments:

ln preparing these standalone financial statements, management- has made

juOghents, Lstimates and assumptions that affec{ the application of accounting
'p"ti.,i"" 

"na 
the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and

ictual results may differ ftom these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions

are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates where

necessary are recognized prospec{ively.

significant areas of estimation and judgments (as stated in the respective Accounting
piticies) that have the most signiiicant ef{ect on the Financial Statements are as

follows:

. lmpairment of Assets

. Measurement of useful life and residual values of property, plant and equipment and

the assessment as to which components ofthe cost may be capitalized'

. Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations

. Measurement of Fair Values and Expected Credit Loss (ECL)

. Judgment is required to ascerlain whether it is probable or not that an outflow of

resiurces embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the taxation disputes

and legal claim.

lv) Operating cycle & classification of Current & Non4urrent:

ii)

The Company is in Trading Business, lhere is no sPecific operating clcle; however, 12

months period has been adopted as 'the Operating Cycle' in{erms of the Provisions of

Schedule lll to the ComPanies Act 2013. AccordinglY, current liabililies and current

assets include the cunent portion of nt financial liabilities and assets
N:

R
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v) Functional Currency:

The stand alone financial statements are presented in lndian Rupee (lNR) which is

compan/s presentation and functional cunenry and all values are in nearest Crores (up

to two decimal) unless otherwise stated.

3. Significant Accounting Policies :

3.1 Property, Plant & Equipments ( PPE) :

a) The cost of an item of PPE is recognized as an asset if, and only if it is probable

that future economic benefrts associated with the item will flow to the company
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The cost of an item of PPE is

the cash price equivalent at the recognition date. The cost of an item of PPE

comprises:
i) PJrchase price, including impo duties and non-refundable purchase taxes'

after deducting tax recoverable, trade discounts and rebates.
ii) costs directly attributable to bringing the PPE to the location and mndition

necessary f6r it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by

management.
iiD The iiitial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and

restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which the company

incurs e-ither when the PPE is acquired or as a consequence of having used the
PPE during a patticuhr period for purposes other than to produce inventories

during that period.

b) subsequent expenditure related to an ilem of PPE is added to its book value only' 
if it increases ihe future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously

assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on existing items of PPE'

including day-to{ay rbpair and mainlenance expenditure' are charged to the

statement of profit and loss for the period during which such expenses are

incuned.

c) Gains or losses arising from derecognition of items of PPE are measured as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the

asset and are recognized in the statement of prolit and loss when the asset is

derecognized.

d) The company has elected to continue with carrying value of PPE from the date of
transition.

3.2 Intangible Assets

a) ldentifiable intangible assets are recognized when the company controls the asset;

it is probable tha[ future economic benefits expected with the respective assets will

flovvlo the company for more than one economic period; and the cost of the asset

can be measured reliably.

b) lntangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at co_st.- 
Cost 

-comprises purcirase price, import duties, non-refundable purchase tax, afler

deducting'tax reioverable, trade diicount, rebate and any cost direclly attributable-

to bringiig the asset to location and condition ne@ssary for it to be capable of
operating 

-in 
the manner intended by Management. Following initial recognition'

iniangib6 assets are canied at cost less accumulated amortization and

accumulated impairment

o
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3.3

3.4

3.5

c) All lntangible Assets (Computer Software s) are stated at carrying value from the

date of transition.

lnYestment Property :

lnvestrnent Properties are properties held to eam rentals and / or for capital

appreciation. lnvestrnent properties are measured initially at cost including transaction

cost, Subsequently, lnvestrnent property are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is provided as per policy of

the company for the same . Any gain or loss on disposal is recognized in Statement of

Profit & Loss.

Depreciation / Amortizati on :

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method over the useful life of assets as
pei Schedule ll of Companies Act 2013, keeping a residual value of 5% of the
original cost except for the assets mentioned below:

i. lntangible items are depreciated / amortized over a period of 2.5 years

ii. Land on perpetual lease is not amortised.
iii. ln case, iife'has not been prescribed under Schedule lt of the Companies

Act, the same have been determined by technically qualified person and

approved by the Board of Directors keeping a residual value of 5% of the
oiiginat cos1. The details of such assets & estimated useful life are as
under :

1 Compqledq i l-lllAC,p!e!!_
a) Chiller Unit 15

b) Piping work 't5

c) Air handling work 10

d) Other componenls

iv. Lease hold assets are amorlised over the lease period

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual value are reviewed by the

management at each year end.

lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets :

lf lhe recoverable amount of an asset (or cashgenerating unit) is estimated to be less

than its carrying amount, lhe carrying amount of the asset (or cash{enerating unit) is

reduced to its iecoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in

prolit or loss, unless the relevant asset is canied at a revalued amount, in which case

the impairment loss is treated as a revalualion decrease.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre.tax discount rate that reflec{s cunent market assessments

of the time value of money and the dsks specific to the asset for which the estimates

o
(,

of future cash flows have not

LT

{o
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J.b

when an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying- amount of the asset (or

a cashjenerating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,

but so t-hat tne in-creaied carrying amount does not exceed the carrying €mount that

would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset

(or cashAenerating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized

immeAiatily in proit or loss, unless the relevant asset is canied at a revalued amounl,

in which ca-se tire reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

At the end of each repo ng period, the company reviews the carrying amounts-of its

tangible and intangible ass;6 to determine whether there is any indication that those

issits have suffer-ed an impairment loss. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable

amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment

loss (if any). \A/hen it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an

individual iiset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-

generating unit to which the asset belongs.

lntangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available Jor

use ire tested for impairment at least annualry, and whenever there is an indication

lhat the asset may be imPaired.

Leases

Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and

rewards incidental to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does

not transfer substantially all the dsks and rewards incidental to ownership'

A finance lease
i. A lease is dassified as finance lease or operating lease at the inception date. Leases of

property,plantandequipmentthattransfertotheCompanysubstantiallyallofthe
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance lease.

ii. Assets held under finance lease are initially capitalized at the fair value at the

inception of lease or at the present value of the minimum lease payments whichever

is lower.
Minimum lease payments made under finance lease are apportioned between the

finance cosB and the reduction of the outstanding liability treated as loan' The

finance cost is allocated to each period during the lease term' However, if they are

directly attributable to qualirying assets, then they are capitalized in accordance with

the companys general Policy on borrowing cost.

Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a

oonstant periodic rate of retum on the net investment outstanding in respect of

the lease.

It

B. Operating Lease:

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of
profit and loss on a stra'lght-line basis over the lease term.
bperating lease income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease

i.

term of relevant lease.

3.7 lnventories

a) lnventories are carded at lower of cost and net realizable. cost is determined as

under:
b) lnventories are valued on yearty

back to back basis which are
average method except items handled on
actual cost as per specific identification

hted

Q

I
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3.8

c) Goodsin-transit is valued at CIF cost.
di Cost of inventory comprises cost of purchases, cost of conversion and other cost

incuned including manufacluring overheads net of recoverable taxes incurred in

bringing them in their present location and condition. Net realisable value is the

estiiraied selling price in the ordinary course of business less the estimated costs of

completion and-the estimated oosts neoessary to make the sale. Estimates of net

realisable value are based on the most reliable evidence available at the time of
estimation as to the amount the inventories are expected to realize.

Revenue Recognition

IND AS 115 addresses the recognition of revenue from customer contracts and

impacts on the amounts and timing of the recognition of such revenue.

Revenue from sale of goods, commodities and any other products are recognised

when all following conditions are satisfied:

i. Neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated

with ownership noi effective control over the goods sold is retained'

ii. Significant risi< and rewards of ownership of the goods have been transferred

to the buyer.
iii. The amount of revenue is measured reliably'
iv. lt is probable that the economic benelits associated with the transactions will

flow to the company.
v. The cost incun} 6rto be incurred in respect of transaction can be measured

reliably.
vi. lf there are any lrade discounts and volume rebate, with respect to revenues

from the sate of produc{s and commodities are deducted from revenues'

vii. Revenues are measured at fair value of consideration received or recoverable.

a) Revenue from Operating Activities :

. Revenues from operating activities include revenues relating to various trading

transac{ions in whictr the company is act as principal, carries commodity

inventories. These revenues ari m-ainly from sale of fertilisers, food grains,

metals and other Products.
o Margins on Operating Transactions :

Marlins on operating transactions also include revenue from various trading

aclivities in which company acts as a principal or an agent. Through its trading

activities, the company 
-facilitates its customers' purchase and sale of

commodities'/bullion ind-other produc{s and charge a fixed margin as agreed'

. The company also facilitates conclusion of the contracts between suppliers /
manufac{urers and customers and delivery of the products between suppliers and
qistomers. Revenue from such activities are recognised when the contracted

services are rendered / goods are supplied to third parties / customers pursuant

to the agreements.

The IND AS 1'15 introduced a five-step approach to revenue recognition - identifying

the contrac{; identiffing the performance obligatio ns in the contrac{: determining the

transac{ion price; allocatin g that transaction price to the performance obligations; and

finally recognising lhe revenue as those performance obligations are satisfied. IND AS

115 did not have a material impact due to the nature of lhe business & services

provided - the cycle from order through to delivery of these services is generally

short. The other businesses, the methodologY adopted for revenue recognition under

IND AS 11

recognition .

5 was not materialty from the previous IND AS for Revenue
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i. Dividend and lnterest lncome

Dividend income is recognized when the compan/s right to receive dividend is

established.

lnterest in@me from a financial asset is recognized using the effective interest rate

(ElR) method.

ii. Claims

Glaims (including interest on outstanding) are recognized at cost when there is a

reasonable certainty regarding its uhimate collection.

iii. Revenue Recognition on Actuat Reatization

lncome and expenses are accrunted for on accrual basis except the following which

are recognised on cash basisi

Export benefits.
lnterest realisable from the items handled on Government account.
Liquidated damages.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign cunencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the

dates of lhe transaciion. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign

currencies are transhted at the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the

reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are

recogn'ried in Statement oi Profrt and Loss except to the extent of exchange

difference which are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on foreign cunenry
borrowings that are direclly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying

assets, ire capitalised as cost of assets. Additionally, exchange gains or losses on

foreign cunenty borrowings taken prior to Aprill, 2016 which are related to the

acqui"ition or construction- of qualifying assets are adjusted in the carrying cost of

such assets.

)a
b
c)

3.9

3.'t0

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical costs in a foreign

cunenry are iecorded using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction.

Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translaGd using

the exchange rates at the date \,vhen the fair value was measured. The gain or loss

arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line

with tie recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair value of the item'(i e'

translation diferences on items whose falr value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or

statement of Profit and Loss are also recognised in ocl or statement of Proftt and

Lms, respectively).

Borrowing Costs

Finance cost include exchange differences arising from foreign cunenry bonowing to
the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost-

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incuned in
connection with the anangement

Page 6 of 72
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Bonowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition & construction
qualifiing asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respec'tive asset' All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur.

A qualiffing asset is an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get

ready for its intended use or sale.

3.11 Employee benefits

i. Short term employee benefits expected to be paid are recognized at their
undiscounted amount in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

a. Detined contribution plan : Employees' benefit, under defined contribution plan

comprising provident fund ladministered through separate trust) and pension fund

laUministereO through defined mntribution to LIC) are recognized based. on. the
undiscounted obligation of the company to contribute to the plan in the period in which
the employee renders the related service. The same is paid to funds administered
through separate Trust.

ii. Post-retirement benefits :

b. Defined Benefit plan:

ii)

c) Other Long Term Benefits:

Other long term benefits i.e. Long Service Award are determined on the basis of
Actuarial Valuation undertaken at the year end.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to

the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the retum on plan assets (excluding interest), is
reflected immediately in the statement of financial position with a charge or credit

recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-

meaiurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in

retained eamings and will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit or Loss.

3.12 Financialinstruments

Non4eivative instruments

i) Provision for gratuity, leave encashment and half pay leave are determined on

the basis of actuarial valuation using the proiecfed unit credit method.

Liability towards post retirement medical benefrt is provided based on actuarial
valuation as at the year end.

Nonderivative ftnancial instruments consist of:

a) financial assets, which include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables,

unbilled revenues, finance lease receivables, emphyee and other advances,

investments in equity and debt securities and eligible cunent and non-cunent
assets;

Financial liabilities, which include long and short-term loans and bonowings, bank
and non-cunent liabilities.

b)
overdrafts, trade payables, e

tt
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lnitial Recoonition

Non derivative financial instruments are recognized initially at fair value including any
directly attributable transaction msts. Financial assets are derecognized when
substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset have been
transfened. ln cases where substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assets are neither transfeffed nor retained, financial assets are derecognized only
when the Company has not retained mntrol over lhe financial asset.

a) Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash
in hand, at banks and demand deposits with banks, net of outstanding bank overdrafts
that are repayable on demand and are considered part of the Companys cash
management system. ln the statement of financial position, bank overdrafts are
presented under bonowings within cunent liabilities.

b) lnvestments in liquid mutual funds, equity securities (other than Subsidiaries, Joint
Venture and Associates) are valued at their fair value. These investments are
measured at fair value and changes therein, other than impairment losses, are
recognized in statement of profit and loss and presented within equity, net of taxes.
The impairment losses, if any, are reclassified from equity into statement of income.
Vvhen an available for sale financial asset is derecognized, the related cumulative gain
or loss recognised in equity is transferred to the statement of income.

c) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are nonderivative financial assets with fxed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are presented as current
financial assets, except for those maturing later than 12 months after the reporting
date which are presented as norcunent financial assets. Loans and receivables are
initially recognized at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs and
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less
any impairment losses. Loans and receivables comprise trade receivables, unbilled
revenues and other assets.

The company estimates the un-collectability of accounts receivable by analysing
historical payment pattems, customer concentrations, customer credit-worthiness and
current economic trends. lf the financial condition of a customer deleriorates,
additional allowances may be required.

d) Security Deposits

Security Deposits are initially recognized at fair value plus directly attributable
transaction costs and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment losses.

e) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently
interest method. For these financialcanied at amortized cost using

Page 8 of 12

;{

Subseouent Measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, non derivative financial instruments are measured as
described below:



instruments, the carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short term
maturity of these instruments.

f) lnvestments in Subsidiary, Associates and Joint Venture

The company accounts investment in subsidiary, joint ventures and associates at
cost. An entity controlled by the company is considered as a subsidiary of the
company. lnvestments in subsidiary company outside lndia are translated at the rate

of exchange prevailing on the date of acquisition. lnvestments where the company
has significant influence are classified as associates. Significant influence is the power

to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not

control or joint control over those policies. A joint arrangement whereby the parties

that have joint control of the anangement have rights to the net assets of the joint

arrangement is classified as a joint venture. Joint control is the contractually agreed

sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the
relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

lmoairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at Fair Value through Prolrt and Loss (FVTPL), are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial

assets are considered to be impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a
resutt of one or more events that occuned after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the investrnent have been affected. For
Available for Sale (AFS) equity investments, a significant or prolonged decline in the
fair value of the security below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could include:
. Significant financial dfficulty of the issuer or counterparty;
. Breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal

payments;
. lt becoming probable that the bonower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-

organisation; or the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset

because of financial difliculties.

For certain categories of financ'ral assets, such as lrade receivables, assets are
assessed for imp-airment on individual basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a
portfolio of receivables could include Compant's past experience of collecting
payments, an increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the
Lverage credit period of zero days, as well as observable changes in national or local

economic conditions that conelate with default on receivables.

For financial assets that are canied at cost, the amount of impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present

value ofthe estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return

for a similar financial asset. such impairment loss will not be Ieversed in subsequent
periods.

The carrying amount of the linancial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly

for all finlncial assets with the exception of trade receivables; such impairment loss is

reduced through the use of an allowance account for respective financial asset. When

a trade receivible is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance

account. Subsequent re@veries of amounts previously written off are credited against

lhe allowance account. Changes in g amount of the allowance account are

Page 9 of12
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For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent period, the

amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively

to an event occuning after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized

impairment loss is ieversed through proftt or loss to the extent that the carrying

aniount of the invesfinent at the date'the impairment is reversed does not exceed

what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not been recognized'

De-reaqnition financral assets

3.13 Taxation

The company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash

flows from th-e asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially

all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party' lf the Company

neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and

continues to control the transfened aiset, the Company recognises its retained

interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. lf the

company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transfened

financial'asset, the company @ntinues to recognise the financial asset and also

recrgnises a collateralised bonowing for the proceeds received.

on de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the assets

carrying aniount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the

cumulaiive gain or loss lhat had been recognized in other comprehensive income and

accumulated in equity is recognized in proftt or loss.

Tax expense

Tax expense for the period comprises cunent tax and defened tax. Tax recognised in

statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in

other comprehensive income or directly in equi$ in which case the tax is also

recognised in other mmprehensive income or equity.

b

1. Current tax

cunent tax comprises the accepted tax payable / receivable only taxable income or

loss for the yeai and any adjustrnent to the tax payable or receivable in respect of
previous years. lt is measured using tax rates and laws enacted or substantially

enacted at the reporting date.

Cunent tax assets and liabilities are offset only if, the Company;

a. As a legal enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and

lntends either to settle on a net basis, over to realise the assets and settle the

liability simuhaneously.

2. Defened tax

Defened tax is recognised on ternporary differences between the carrying amounts of

assets and liabilities in the financial stiatement and conesponding tax basis used in

computation of taxable profits.

The carrying amount of defened
reduced to the extent that it is no

tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
that sufficient taxable profits will be

Page 10 of12
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availabre to allow arl or part of the asset t9 be yti!:ei'-^ul:jidsil1i::fl:fl,tjii
;;;t" il ;.tessed ai each reporting date and are recogns

has become probable that futu;;il;E ;t;fiJt a6tn tni out"n"d tax assets to be

recovered

the reporting Period.

lhe amount of the obligation'

recognised as a finance cost.

Conting ent li ab ilities

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to

apply in the period in wtricn tne'iiau[itv'i"-!"iti"a ot ttt" asset realised' based on tax

rates (and tax laws) that have t#;'#A';;substantively enac{ed by the end of

Defened tax items are recognised in corretation to the underlying transaction either in

iliit iloli;iil;; compretrinsive income or directlv in equitv'

The break-up of the maior components of the deferred tax-assets and liabilities as at

batance sheet date has ou"n ?iir"'i ,i "i"i-.Ltti"g 
off. defened tax assets and

liabilities where the Company n#'"l"dry;f"tc9apte.r'snt 9 
set-off assets against

liabilities and where .u.n 
"r""tl "-ni 

't-iu"uii'riies 
relate to taxes on income levied by the

Provisions are recognized when the company has .a Pre.sent 
obligation (legal or

constructive) as a result ot , #"''"i"il'iiit i"ou"ut" ihat an outflow of economic

benelits will be required to ."n'Iiri""Jirrilii""'i'ni?i"ii'ur" ""timate 
can be made of

lftheeffectoftimevalueofmoneyismaterial,provisions.arediscountedusinga
cunent Dre.tax rate that ,un"iJ'ifi"n 

"ppr.piili", 
tn" risk soecific to the liability'

when discountins is used, t# il;;;tJHiioviiion due to passage of time is

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed il.Y::t'o the Accounts when

the company has possible oliii"tion due to past events and existence of the

obligation depends ,pon ooul"'nH'ot 1'o-n-o""["Ln"" of. future events not wholly

within the control of the comp";;1;'#;;iiir-ates Lnnot oe made of the amount of

contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to delermine whether outflow of

economic resources have be;;;i;i;;il'lih" outflow becomes probable then

iJative provision is recognized in the financial statemenls'

Where an entity is jointly and severally liable.. for an obligation' the part of the

obligation that is expeaed to tJmit oliiirer parties is treated as a continsent liability'

The entity recognizes 
" 

pror,,.]i'iJiit'il;i';tJ'q gbligation for whictr an outllow of

resources embodying "*no*t'En"i'tJG 
probable' except in the extremely rare

l,l-rJu-"iliJni.liGlre-noreliableestimatecanbemade'

the obligations

Contrhgent Assets

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements. Such contingent

assets are assessed continuously and are disclosed in Notes when the inflow of

is virtually certain that inflow of economic

K,JI

C,

o

.a

economic benefits becomes

AC

o

rg

Page 1l of 12

same goveming taxation laws'

3.14 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Gontingent Assets

General



ROURKELA

AN

oo

3.15 Earnings per share

A basic earnings per equrty is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the

equity holders 
-of 

the comlany by the weighted average number o1 equity shares

outstinaing during the peiioa. DituteO earnings per equity share is computed.by

divtcting thi net pr6t* attributable to the equity holders of the company bf the weighted

averagi number of equity shares considered for deriving basic. eamings .per equity

share-and also the weighied average numbet of equity shares that could have been

issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

benefrt will arise then such assets and the relative income will be recognized in the

financial statements.

Provisbn for Doubtful Debt{Advan@s/Claims

provision for doubtful debts / advances /claims is made where there is uncertainty of
realization irrespective of the period of its dues. For outstanding over three.years
(except govemment dues), piovision is made unless the amount is considered

realizable as per management estimate.

As per our report of even date

ForGCBanka&Co.
Chartered Accountants

R.No.313104E For and on behalf of Board of Directors

3.16 Segmentlnformation

The chief operational Decision Maker monitors the operating resutts of its blsiness

segments separately for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation

ani performince a-ssessmeit. Segment performance is evaluated based on their

revenue growth and operating income.

TheCompanyhasidentilieditsOperatingsegmentsasExports,lmportsand
Domestic.

The Assets and liabilities used in the compan/s business that are not identined to

any of the operating segments are shown as unallocable assetdliabilities'

f- "L,r.,0
G C Bankd

t

Partner
M.No.051155

.Lakshmipathy
General Manager

Nag

DIN:07829185

s.K.sharma ro'f' l I
Managing Director
Additional Charge
DIN:06942536
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STCL LIMITBD
CINO85110K t982GOI0050lt
No... ro .e@trt. fo. th. Y.u 6.rcd M@h 3l' 2019

4 PEp.rV, PL.t 6d F4uipD6r
Fa? rh. Y.r? ad.d M.rci

O..'
o

T.rriblc tu..ri .rrc.hold

B,,ldi 'c

OfEcc Equipit nt
corpurlr, drn poerting 6it. &
co,,mnidtion.quipffir
El ctricrl Inrtrlltioro & F4uipmmt

V.hi.le Nor ii ut & di.Por.l

27

.35,000

t8,269,500

2,501J13
7p3l,o!8

90,ooo

21J90

4,8rS2t1
2)nfi,

65,000

90,000

4,746,207

5,651,152

96,00E

1,8152rI
2J27:191

65,000

m,000

1.311,531

1,884,817

233al

3,431,676

\J69,615

12221

tEr69,!00
t2,v95t1y
l!,0ur8i

98

t00,000

1E0,000

119,798

18269,5W

1\O95,7t4
lsplrr83

98

r00,000

rEo,o@

! 19,79E

.ulvtd & R. at .L

,,220,r297,276,$A15,77A,413as,778313

-Ar.chold-
L.nd
Suildntg

Con'punn, drn Ptft.ning uio &
codn!'i6don.quipntot
ElccEidl IntELdd! & Eq{iPnHr

v.h!cl. A.kr Nor in oa & dirPotl
I a."h:bl. A..GE -L'.hold 

-

:l I

35.000

18r69,500
3,815,841

8115,855

90,000

17,511

4,845,214

2327:t95

6!,000

90,000

3t1,4,6OE

r!u01

45'0m

35,000

lJoo,606

\t69t1E9

a5,000

!0,000

3,134,676

!,?69F35

($1,08O

crr6,

(2,r98)

0,660

1)1rr31
1,EE4,817

49526

2!J8l

2JU,t45
1384,816

101J58

76,811

2,9r4
3,666

7)24,007

1q269,500

12,0i5,731
11,0l:l,283

,00,000

l8o,oo0

t19,798

020,000)

,9l9A

(3,000)

01,00o)

18169,500

123,5,711

t5p13213
120,0m

r80,000

90,000

100,000

3p00

11,000

98

\7az9lz1,545,0951275,538

olv.n' & rw.dsc ft 0aahold)

Pl'nr & M.chnc., (I*hold)
a 9,tirq6r{45,??E,,lllln\2n2J4t882,515

o
RKELA

I
EI

- tot%,651

31,

finE
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STCL IIMITED
Notcs to .ccou[t3 fot the Yeet elded March 3r, 2019

5 Capital Wotk- h- Ptogress

For the Yeat cnded March 2019

For the Yeet eaded 2018

(Araourt Fs)

Ofice Building
Plaat & Equipm€at

OfEcc Equipamt
Othes (spcci& aaturc)

Total

Building
& Equipme<rt

OEEce Equipmcot
Ot}rers

Total

6I_

Balaace as at
I{arch 31, 2019

Balance as at
Aptil 01, 2018

the Yeat

April01, 201?

Balance as at



Gross cerryiog vduc u .t April ,, m!8
Additioos
Disposal/adiustmeos
G.oss carryitrg yaluc .s at Match 3t, 2019

ulated deptcciatioo as et Ap.il l' 2018

AccuEulrted depr.ciatiou as at March 31, 2019

Accu.omulated Impairoctrt as at Aptil 1, Z)18

Additioas
Disposal/adiustmeats

Accuooulated Impairoc[t .s at March 31, 2019

C.rryhg Vdue rs .t March 31, 2019

STCL IIMITED
Note6 to .ccorurts for thc Ycar ende<l March 3t, 2019

6 I[vaotEclrt Propcny
For thc Ycer enrled Merch 20t9

For thc Year endcd March 2018

Amouots or los6 for iavestuent

rod informatioo about the fai, value ate as uldct:
F.tu Vdue.s et 3L03.2018

Gtosr crryiag vduc rr .t Aprif ,, Z)17

Additioas
DisDosd/rdiustmeots
Gross catryirg vdue .s .t March 31, m18
AccrrmuLtcd dcprccirtior as at April t, Zl17
Additioos
Disposd/ediustrrcos
Accumulated depreciation as et March 31, Z)18

,lccun-"t"t a f-pairoeot as at April ,, mi7
Additioos
Disposrl/ediustmeots
Accummulatcd Iopairmctrt as at March 3r, Z)18

Carryitrg Value as .t March 31, 2018

Reaul iaco'me detived f:oo Investmeat Properties
Dircct opetathg cxpease ftom propety that geneteted reotzl iocome

Profia froE iaye6t6cnt properties bcforc depreciatioo
Dcpteciatioo
Proft froo inYcetmcot Daop€rtics

Fair Y.lue .s st 3L03.2019Particl ars

Laad & Buildiag

Details of Idvestment

Iv

'sEIIOI':
l.

. ior thc Ycer cnded
Nl.rrch 31.2019 . I

for tht l'car elded
. \IarcLl 31, 201tParticulars

B:(I'hn tory Note
F.i. Y.luc Me.sucmcDt of lovestrcnt Propcrtics

The feit vrlue of the C,oopeo/s iovestmeat propett, rs.t 31st Mllrh 2019 hes beea detetoiaed by Extemrl indepeodeot propety ulues haviog

ptofesiiooal quzlifcrtioos elrd reccot erperieace io the locetioo aod cetegory of the PioPedy b€isg vdue<I The coopaay has

oUai".a irra.p""a""t veluetiros fot is invesrmeat t lopcttGs .s oo 31.032018 rad Eit veltre oeesuteoeot has bcco cltqorised rs lcvd Itr. The hir
yelrc wrs dettoioed [based oo rhe oe*ct coopaabte .pptoach thrt ietlccB tcceot tans.ctioa gi:es fot siaitet propetties/capitrlisation of oet

iacooc oethod, wtete thc ortket aauts of ell teraUle uans of tbe propctties rtc rssessed by rcfercoce to thc reauls achieved in the lettlble uoits .s

wrJl es other lettiogs of sioiler plopetties io the neigtrboAood. Thc capiulisetioo r.rte adopted is oade by refctcocc to dre feld retes observed by the

rrluers for aionar-propertics i" a" t-tity rod ediusted based oo tie vrlucrs' koowledge of thc 6cots sPcci6c to the tespective propenies/other

oetho&.
In €stio.tiog lle 6it ralue of thc popertl=, thc higlest rod best use of the propetties is ti& curt€ot use-



STCLLIMITED
Notes to accorrnts fot the Yeat ended Match 31, 2019

7 Intangible Asses
Fot the Yeat ended March 2019

Fot the Yeat eoded Match 3 2018

(,
(,

Gross carying value as at Aptil 1, 2018

ad

value as at Match 2019Gtoss
ulated amortisation as at APril 1,2018

Additions

ted amortisation as at Match 2019Accumula
Carrying Value as at Match 31' 2019

Deemed Cost as at APdl 1, 2017

value as at Match 3t 2018Gross
Accumul,ated amortisatioo as at April 11 2017

Additioos

"lated amottisation as at March 3 2018Accum
Carying Value as at March 3t 2018

{3

i



STCL LIMITED
Notca ro .ccounE for rh€ Year €d€d M.tch 3f, z)l9

&t & ps 6. di&ctiod. of Adoid.tritiiE ifinistry, du.iog 2m85r, r roint Vcon tE CooPao, h8 becd forocd by NAFED' The Strt'
TDdiDg Co.por2tbn of lrdir Li"Jt d & STCL Lnd, i.c 'NSS S:qlur. A8ro Dcvdopffir CorPoatun Loit d.

82 SircE 6e irht v.oh,rE cornpaay n incuniog focscs .nd it! orGuhtii! los.c. is f,s. 3o,t3r?2 upto Mr,!f, 31, 2013 rS.iost th€ totrl rbr.c
.rpit l of Rr. {0,00,000/- dr cooprny tas Fovided Rl. 753,3{3/- tosrtds P€orn ,rt dimioutioa io i! ioY.ilia.at vrIll (cort

ro,m,mq during 20rzf, Sincc lbe rdit d Goeacirl rtatcoeat of NSS SrSr.. is Eot Nrrrblc for 6. sub.qrEt yc,!r tu6.!
rlb*roce, if.ny b., mt b€.a ncogoizcd h 6e boob. Tbe Compan, botd .PPlord io i6 14?d Boald M..dog hdd oo Octobc. 21'

Z)13 6( Ei&drisd ftm 6. ioia. y.otu(t Coop.ot NSSS.ADCL

NeEc ofJoiat V€otr.6 F.Y. it ehich Bitt€ir or
NSS S.t'ua A.E o DcEloDE a. Co, Ird. 20tl[4

tc

1,000,000

999,999

1,000,m0
999999

Ngollrest
l,[sTe'a
UnCUded lrv!..D.d

trriE3rm.a. io Equity hstnm. - JoiDl Vcat,It
NSS $tpu.. Agto DciEkpd.ot Co. lrd.
l,m,0m Fully peid up Equity ih2rt! of Rs- r0 €..h)
lasr: Ioprilm€at i! rd!. of ln!.rm.ot

I1Nct
I1Total

F,Y. io *tich *dttea ofiN.Ec of lisociatcs
NJL N1

ffi,.--,,:-.

A,t

I



Notes ro .ccouatr for th€ Yc., clded M.rcb 31, 2019

9 Tr.d€ Rcccivables

Of6ced
due froo rtas/coopaoicr io rhich dirc.lo's

Tor.l

ofTHde rec€iv^bles

rp50,000 1,050,000

1,050,000 t,050,000

Movemert ir .Iowanc€s for doubdtr debt

: Allowocc for bd rad doubt6rl receirebles

S€or!.d - Co6sit€rEd good

ii UEr.tr,(td CoI'id.tld 8eod
Doub6rl

Ias : Albsr!€e fo! b.d .od doubt6.{ reiv$hs

Urstcurcd Coosi<lccd good

Doubt6n

B. Othd Tad. Eiv^btc.
i Seu€d - ConsAeftd Bood

Tot"t (A + E)

T!.dc rcc.iflbi. fmo id.lcd Frdes
Sco!!4 Coddc.td Sood
Ua..o,cd Coisli€cd good

Doubdd

Alo1laact fo. b.d .od doubthl d.bE

1,050,m0

281,29,931zit
1,050,000

281212l!4282J34937
2AJ,?299!1t)u931Lss: AJlowence for bad rod

B. Orh.. Tt:de R..civ.blet
i Seorcd, Coosideed good

UccolEd coo.it .td good

Do!6t6t

1,050,0001,050,000
t,0s0,qq1,050,000

losses/Provnioas rcto8ni?xd dudng de ye?'

ihe

Non Cunert
tt 6e b€gidniag of the yct

xdu.n oE duri.g lh€ t!.t
ncovered duriog the yct

285,0?9937

1,850,000

281,29937

1,925,000

b€r€t/Ptovisbos .tcoSuitd during 6. y€lt
D.Llct st 6€ b€inoi.g of de ,c,r

writteo oflduriag thc yczr

.!coY€<.d dudig 6. ,!.,
u3229,9i12JrJG,937ih.

tc

o

6r

pandcrle€db</di.e.to.

-l

Totd (A)

Sub-tou

SuLto!

Totd (A)

Sub-toE

Tot.l (A + B)



9.r Trede n ccivrhL! i!ctud!. ih. fonopiog rticf b.s bcca tuny Fotid.&
.8sg{rlJs,{a2l+rdrdirgid.!e'trodt..&E"aiolEdlEts,noeof6.detotr8-*t}rrghS"tsebddy'+e9f-rb'frin

&en pcoirc: *Url ws-rslq CWC oro:gffil L 6. Paro€ot *tE aot rr .iE4 6. Coopra, i'tor'd th' P'cofli GrPode
Cuuaac crccued by rie d€ltor io f.yor ;f th. codpasy 

""a 
6ba c."€. -act S€cr;oa 138 of N I AcI- The €omP'fv h'5 olt t'll

plo,ision for Rs, 407,7S,..t2l- in 6e crdir yeec. &bitai tgrrd ddJ0.092013 ca6c in 6ior or 6. CooP,ay for ft.oy€ry ofnrit".
icbtu ber cfzloged 6. Attir',l .,,,,d ir S. cout .rd 6. Co,opaay h"" 6ted iu obl'rin Thc glty hr nohrd z runof Rs,

l92s,0m/- dudng d. culreot 6r..cirt rE2a rh. r.o. lrs b..a.cv!G.d ia...d;.r PoYnioo: ad leaviog r taLre ot r,8f.53,421-'

Rs.r7,10J6,656/- it d't &o6 ino6€( d$!o( Thc C,oP.s, b.5 6led r Privrc €ooPhint io 6. dSiitdt coun,Sriost RPBPLG

s;r. cooc.m rrd Ca.I? Age6t fo. un ulLorirc(, [ftilg ofsbc\ r,hich ha b.eo reft'tld to 6€ it tildidiE Poli.! 3t tbn.tBrrgdo.E-
sirce B.Report n"I! 6lcd by tbe polio.. Coipary h,! chrlcoged on ttc B rcport i' th. coun r€$Etirg fo' r! itntsttdioo. Tbe

corDgrn, hzs initizied ..tion u/3.i3s of N€eodrbb fosEEcot Act fo! th. t oro of th€ ch€+E unPrii. In .dditioa the Coog.o, h.s

iuml€dd.pctsoorlg'rr2.en.Edb,dcdit!ro.ofRPFPL.!drSrintlh.m!P.rD.ar6.Coryoyh..6Ld.re@r'r,tunin
6e Koltn tl{b Cot (t Th. tubihl .wrd dd3.032o16 c,lr€ ia f.!Dr of 6. Coagror. Thc Compoy b^r medc fitll P(otli'n fot
Rr.r7,1036,656/- in th. .rdiB! y!.t3. The corop.tr, has dro flcd 3 pctidon uod€r S..lbd 7 of IBC Acr b.forc NCLT' Kolkena

,gzitrst 6c ..id d€bto( rnd .piting for 6e l€gd Process-

R!.S,%,18,184/- i, du. &oo.noth.! &!tor (for x,hich provi.ioo e8 m2& in .he €dicr re.6) ,8.ia.t rIg! seus Sab .rla &dged of
rtoc*s hdd ia 6e pnoircr ofconuic Corpo!$bn of tndir rt Ch€oni As lle P.yd.o6 w€le aor r! .iitd. Tbc Coopaat inYoted

lll. p.tlolzl Corpo.r.. crpontoc ddutEd tt d.bbr uad.. r38 of NI Act STCL i. h 6e p!o.!.. of crpb.ing po6n:b'liti.t Pith
taslod rudor;ries for t piLrba of 6. $.rLbb stocr for nco*;ty of dc ducSfCL h2d ;oidtd A!fitotbn .nd Rerited Jt ttic. h.d
betr rgpoi'Ed or 19.062016 ., &bit..tio! pocc€di.gs \',a! @6plet!d tnd &e {,r:!d i,rs Siiln in 6Yor of STCL ride dtc otder

d2!ed 20.062017 for .n ffiEt of Xs,8,96,18,r8al- bo\ret!( SGSRUL hrs cl'-fl.ng.d d. rsrld in tL. ci9 cieil coEt Brog.io(c whi.rr

b io p(%r6s. Ca* 6.d by 6. coaFny uod€( S.dim 138 of NI Ad h1' bccd disaistcd rod tbc coogaty Les cbdleog.d th. oids
e.d @i!d .o ,pp€al b.foc li€ lfrgh Court of IG$e&Ir, 6. driiE is p.oditg.

Notes to accousti for ihe Yc.r eoded MrIEI 31, 2019

d 8r.t7,13J70/ - d'r &06 .@ll.r d.bto( ffiIds L.se.eat St diz.tiro Uai. n Chi'derft TbE Lrsc wn tcdin t d oo
03.021018 wi6 efiect froo 31.012015 tue to roo has ioitidcd legd prcc..t fo' ftcoYlq of 6. d'E.

tc

6b



Notes ro lccluDts for the Year elded Ma.ch 3! m19

l0 l-o.[s

M{.h 31 2019 M.Ich 3," 2018

L
Secuit, DeF6its

s€o,rE4 cosi.l€ted good

Uosecua4 considet€d sood
Doubdd

Aloy}[ce for bid aod doubdi advrsccs

I-€ss: F.n vEhE Adiustnot .sD

B, Ir,[to Rcl2tcd Prnies
I. Sec1rEq consid€red good

Ias: Aloe"nc€ fo( b.d rld doubdn rdclsctg

lrar to Employees

I. Seoltt4 comAecd gpod

[. Un6€cute4 coflsidead good

IIL Doubdil

Albwrace fot bad.od doubtfri rdi:oces

F& vdue Adiustdeols (Irao oo B8plore€r)

: Iote!6t Eccu.d oo lom to Eoploye€s

D. Irar to OIL€i6
r Secrtn4 coosilecd good

IL Uo!€olt€4 codril€(€d gaDd

m- Doubtnrt
351

AlLo*roce for bad rod doubtfirl rdvznces 35r

Totar

357 i45921
357,845,021

35,,U\q

Culreat

t.
.

Secuity Deposits
S€cuE4 consideted good

Uns€oE4 crlsidered good

Doubttul

1,642,121

1 121

Alto"Ece fo. bad aod dolbtftl ad\2oces

Izss: Frir ValE Adiustneot -SD
(A) 1 121

B. Lo.a to Rctatcd P.ttics
I. S€oftd, co.siH eood
rL UDs€qEt4 co"siM sood iadu&lg o$e. P"!d.s 19 11:tO2

Doubful

AIIo*uce for brd .ad doubdJ rdltcls
19 't1 102

1,641,121

1,643,121

1,641,121

36,811JO2

36,8n,702

36,871:102

C. Ir.tr ro Employees
I. S€cua4 coGid€red good

Uos€orre4 consAqed good

lII. Doubtin

Allowroce for bd aod rloubdtl dvraces
F.ir VrlE Adiusl!€ats (Ireo to F4loye6)

Intec.t r..fl.d od bm to Eo{,bye..

Tot3l 38I14,8!L

&E eoo F,ro5/coEprni€. iq wbich d;ttdo.s
Ofiicec

Totd

6t

UE ol!o4 coasidEEd good

Doubthn



Notes to accllEts for the Year eded Ma.ch 3I, mf9

ll OUer Fid.!.iat A!s.t

10.1 The Doub6,t Ld 6d Adiao.es indudes tle adBnc€ made to asociate sbippecs for proqrcaleot oflofl ote Fines and exPon

6€r€oq for which fr,fi p.oyisim h2s beeo 6rde in e.dier teaB.

aRs.116],l,V768/-telcludi,ginle!€stlisdue&6ogeofrheBusiness,Associrre'reglrdi'gisrockofiround29'400MIsofIJonore
[n.s tsubirt to haodting 2nd sto.iog k ss .n accot ot of loog stopge p.tiod] .pProli@t€rv Prbi's Rl 338'10'000/- as P€r &e Present

.r*J, oi*. rt" ,ro"L- ,- ;n the ;loE of C&F ,geot 
"iV".g 

*a r*"" ;" a'i' of o"todi'd chrqps 
'mobtilg 

to ls-
r,orps:eol- fr.tro S*ioos essocirte h2s rDoved ; dt€ [Ilgh Court of Krmeata for apPo;'to6t of Arbitr'or' enich is rv.ited'

b R5.6,s5J8'122l-teK]udi!8i e!€stl is due froo o'€ ofthe b6iDess 25so<i,1., the @B Ezs cfefed to tbit'rrioa The.tbitntioo

*r,a ** a"a-.a i" c.ip-ys avor fot recovery of cl:im zlong widlegal cosc Fwtbet bEio€'! ,ssodne hrs ddensed tbe

[bittrtior rw:d md filed e peridon tefore lbe Coun rod lhe @tter i. P€odilg-

c Ri.1238,13,723 [eKludi{g interEst] i. tue &oo 60A€( businEs issocirE The cooP,lv ;s peauiry dte kg'tfecoYerv c1s6 
'sainst

th. p"'t '.

d Tb3 Congaoy has issued 6h,lge 6h€et !o 7 omdab i!.€sPect of0, (,0 & (n),boE rnd rLo h ftsP€'t of qualit, ddff ofUSD 288

tfftio" tR!.16,6?J5J6S/-t by ovesees buy". against Co.p,y ",li"l i" 'm"r -4.' cootirgeot 6bility. Th€ Crr'C hzs .PPoi,tEd the

inquiry otrcer rnd dE irqui.t is id pmgress.

eR'3,90J0,ao8/-isdrre&ooaaodrerbusiesrssociate.Thec,o6paoyb.d6kdePrirrteC.oopleintfordivertiogrod- 
oisagproinrbu of 371MISofpulser. Si&e 6e ts' tepo.t has fu 6hd by tle potice ilt ( iny€stigrloo, the C-oEpany ha'_

.r'#8; oo $e ts .!p.ft 6hd by tbe polce in the Coun ft$Elirrg for rE-ioitstig.lioa Th€ Coogtny has elso 6led c's€ u'dg
6ecdoo"r3S ofNl Acr ib€ kgrl Prcc€dioes i'E io Pognss -a --p.,v t " """ O' A" daim of Rs'l 50 Cores and tbe Paitv hrs

fl€d., 
"pp..l 

*i6 6€ app.itr; N6ority-which is-p.ndirg 60r dis?osrlThe coopoy has oede GI provisioo for tlE.mounr dw id

6e erdi6 ycr6.

102 Aboye deposib iodude deposit sih Thc &*e T!.d;Dg Co+onrioa ofldie Eoird for kese reotals, tf,ese deposits .te reP.Fble et

NA
(,

,J

171,234I19,585

113234119,585

T.rm deposit wiah Dzturity Dorc ib2n O modhs :

I-€ss: Alb*zoce for bad rnd doub6,l rdwcc.

(a)
- T.!(a Deposit sith oth6
TeIo D€posit witl brots

CLiEr R€cov€rable

L SeorE4 cotrrii€rEd eood
tr UGeulEd consid€red Sood
III. Doubdrl

113,?3!119,585Total

45\94
11J52J17,085

152929

1 7

11,554970914
(1r.55517.08t

11,5s2,970p14

(11,s525r7,08'
45\9b452929

Iuter€rt .ccrud oD:

- T€@ deposits si6 matlrrity Dore &1o 12 mntu
- T.fu dcposits x/iih natlrity Eote lh3tr 3 .nd Wto 12 mn6s
- Tern deposG wih oetr:ity hss Sau 3 oontLs

- Oder Depogits
Ol[€t

O.ie6 Recovlteble
s€cua4 coosid€cd sood
Unseorcd, coosilecd good

I-€ss: Alo\"aoc€ for had rrd doubtfrl rdrr.nces

UI. Doubttul

B.
c.
L

15\929152929Toul ^a44-

ROU

,i

b8



Nor6 ro .c.!unt for rhc Y..r eDd€d Mtcr! 31 2rl9

laans zod Adnrc iac}des Rs tr5525'1?'os5/- [o€t of sccttdty &Po6it/-"g' Dooevl shoqo rs clzirt' R'c'iv$le from B.Eine.s

Astoci.t6. Ti. Cod€an, oP€o€d is2oe Lfiets ofcEdit oa oI! c'! njPd;€n for ioPo't of Mct'.l SqtP!-tNidd/CoPp€i Se+l fd

oachradog tn& .r dc coct.od ftk of 6c Bu5ic, tu!o.i1t6. Th. ,!|rocirt.3 / butcrt 6il€d oo oct 6' coooiMt of m2}inc

&. p.F.ot b.foa lhc dE d2t6 of6. LtEs of ccdit.nd 6i5 rctulEd ir devohto'at of l'C! oa co69t!' Th' oet 
'mount 

&tc

fro6 rbovc busin $ .ssodn! is R5.115535,r7,0S5/- roir,..dr &. coit ofcago€s rn lr€d h 885 contdna! .uPPosad to co zin Nictel

,!d Cop0.r S..rp which r,€te bi,g tt Sou|h I(orE o atd 1rr.tard Pon'' A! tle P"o€ot' *ti' oot r"'iv!4 &F aoot'i6 ftrE 8ot

ogctcd by thc Coapoy *iich scre 6Ed lo coot i6 tton Sct+ iostcert ofNictd rod CoP?d SGrrP Tb' oorl,i'€s !'ete a'cti@cd

by th. porr.utbori&r. 16 vi.{rof 6. cz4o b.ing..i.$cd rs llon/Sted Sci':P ,od 6' a''tctbo !& Prb irognB Eoo USD 206 ro

2$ Ft MI, dr Co@grsy bs 6.d cooPLiot rg.iDst ot!tt!,. tdLr h!i!€'s 
'rso'irtE 

zs r,dl at iocrEdi'ad inspcdioo 'etr"[
dxc;6iFlcoopl.inB6cdioIndshIYtb€.ot:o.f€'rtdtocBlNcgHhicBIh"sidE'li8.tcdlh.o,tt.(.ndfledd3taesh..t

oa 7tf, Dcc.obc., 2016 in 6c cout of )O(I Addirira.l Gt' Civi & Se'.ioG JudSe & Sp.d,Uud8. for CBt .!s.3 Earg&r€ GCH+I

Tb. Bdor@t Di$crofrE, hrs bsrd r lbos c:rl6c ootie ro sTcL iod G fou. off.j2L, h,.iocs! raio.bt t rod I banlas of sTCL

idDcacobcrZ)lf,Th.Coogarrbzsreliedtode,hos'c.t!.ooliceFudbetTb€specidDite'tor'BoforEdeatDirrdonte'

ClE6o.i, .uo@r.d 6. Codgrfy or 6J3r01a rod CoglP.nt iP?.{d rod !,rE €rted the rtctdr i! tbc rdidicrrbo process' Aftet

cmpfeiioa of coqriry, Spc<;A Diftctoq Eofo!@t Dift.tor CbG{d Pa:5'd r[ ord'r b"tilg

NosDE/SRO/BGZOlorlm 86RUB)DaEdaoi!201t l,t lcut STcLs's bdd [rbL for cootav'oiog thc ProIGoo of 6' foidgn

.rct ngc or!.gmt.ct 1999 (FEMA) rod in PEiioJ.t !.ai,n t0 (q of 6e (FEl' )iE d eirh rtsd'lioa 6(l) of6e FoEtn

E!.Lr8. M.n.8lo.tt (xt lis ioo,R4ati2tioo tnd of Foftigr Edr.8. Reguhion) 20(n.

AN

o

A

cr
ROU
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Not6 lo ecco nts for the Yea. @ded March 3l ?'19

p€( ltr€ vrualk)o r€pon dd- 02i22016 \l,bictr has h€€a 3hog[ h $e bdN t'bb
ir INR

Irace 6. iEpugocd order, ED h.d leei€d . Peo.Lv or Rs, 10p0,m,000/$wE€5 T€o Ctote) sid ditectioo to szv the p€Mltv $th in 45

d.rs a.d &. epp€al on &. ,bore ord€< sMl [e ci6 APPdLre Tribunrl udd'r SorEkf' z'd Forei$ Brch3ryp M'oiPDla$6

(Fo.ftiture ofP.oPEt ) Nd Dethi SICL b's 6hd 
'PP€d 

befor€ 6€ APpeId! Tnluod oo tB O320r8 Prryi's fo' dtsPdsg 6e

chr4e. ;o9o€.d iglio.t SrCL.k ng eid P€nrltr levied STCL fi€d tle 
'PP€'I 

t'fore the APPclate Tnluo2l on 09'm2o18 rid'

Appeal No-FEr2/CHN/201& ,od dlre! i5 in Progc's

The Cmpary h,5 iairined cirn rod crirniorr proceed;rys tu! rEcoi€ry of &e lioouut &orE the bu3io6s assodet€s ?'d ia tlis

coooec,rioo 6e Conpray hrs obtd,ld iniurdion on tle ProP€ii€t oEled by dE b'5h€ss rssodat€i *t'i'i indud€' 154 
'ctes 

of Lnd

bdongi'g to tbdr aod grclP corog$i6 for Phich tbe busi!€ss esso&ts h've suboided otiSi!2l drre d€ed! to the SBI' bad bof of

cod.ortiud ofbrnk for cfterion of ch,tge'

Tb€ Crdpzny has 6hd difrn al contpLidB 
'Seiist 

busitr€ss asso&t€s under !€ction 138 of 6€ Nqodrble Instrmeds Act for

;-bs-;fu "b.s* ',"# 
rd oattet is-peartioghefoa 6e @u't for disiosl

subse$€ot b d€ djsmissel of slp 6led in 6e supftD. coun by FMPL/FEIPI5 6E tIg! crutt ofKEn t*r hrs re-rgpantea es

!ot! Arbitrrtor ride i6 old€t dd ff.042l)17 II€ b'd itsu€d 6€ ootice to bo6 Ac gdries for eppeariag oo 18052017 to st'n the

ntitrrtioo poceedirgs. Ho* eftr he rdinquish.d dle ofEe of 6e ,lbitcl&a cirirg p€tsoiil rasod aod STCL 
'Ppraa'hed 

High Coun

ofKd utl for.PFointo€ot ofNcw Adittltoi HiSh C'u!t Yid€ il! ords darEd 06 09'1? 
'pt'dtrr€d 

forEerjudge of High Coun of

K2m.lrfz to diudicre lhe EattE . Th€ corDPzlv h'5 d+osited 6e t;totioo ftet rod The 
'!f 

itndon poc€€d;ngs is ir proges'

As $e s.t is trot coodDded in &6€ tr,osrctioos dlE to roo-€(t+r of peymr ftod lbe buyEs/ essoci.les, as P€( th€ co I,cr' 6e

mmt oryrrie tovrds devorcd ,.. p-.*.-;;; G'6p"ii-J.* *-,r"..a lo &€ Busio€ss Aisociari. *cout rod

"-r"a 
i 'ir--" n t lt lt &oo Busi.€.s A$o'iret' in 2eo'&'ce Eiih tbe t"o! ot coo'rrct-

In eis coffle tioo, tt€ coogrsy hai obt i'€d 6c cout initrrbr oo 6c Pro?€di€' of6e burio*i tsEociaE Th€ Coop'ny h'd

cog'ged 6€ .dies of Goiltotrnt .nd &inxs R'gistEt€d v'[E to 
's!6! 

rhe !r]le ofh'd bc't€d rt Pud'b duingJrnurv' 2o1z BI

olrisi8ltphil€cosvEriIg238zglB4basmtoActEs6(om&ei'lu'rioniePortdtd"20Jlzn2itrms{to'gbdeorboed's578'.Ies

,s ,cri&st 501.66 accs io dre Plwious vear ilcormts (4'?5 Bigb's €+rz1to 1 Ade' 20 Biss, €qlul to I BiEb2)' Frr$€! 6e 
'vrlztk'n 

of

238291 Bghrs (501.66 Accs) vrs Rs' 518'4s clocs rs P€' lhe i"'lr'tdim relo't dsl T'01'12 ba coo€ tlowtr to Rs 4m2l tiorts es

d

f

c

h F-nforEeo€otDirEdorrteri} its od€!b..dognoob'rFN o'ECl'RtRGcr./zs lN d.lEd 31'03.2018 has conGlclt'd 6f

gopetri: tdd by rrIPU FEIPL ,nd its grouP coofmit irluing for R'39 crclts'

In ri.T of lh. peodng €str$lhedt of d€et tide rld ct€d'g c.hec oo 6' p'opettkr ofFMPL / FEIPL r'd irs grorp coopaies in

Eror of STCL / b:rb, Grl pmrislrn tes bces o:de a. I DctstrE of &md'nt Pn'8rrion-

Bas€d on 6c ioquiry rePod, od 6e dsq&tt, Pmcced'g! io 6e ErtlE! ot irreC'&ii5 io 6€ tboYE tlms"tbns' Disciphaty

Aubority yile hb Gd€i dtd. (}7.052o1't bzd iePoced Puott@'ot of lf,lobs'l ll) 6t€e o6'iak' coqukoty lEliltd€ot lD Gsc o6ci'ls

,.d(€dudirah6EiocrffitbytsoHstooeosci'LOnfi.'PpcatDtdcbyrsoriisdrsedof6<izts'rhcirppenacAranodty'

i.. ihe Bo.rd of sTcL let ai& rbe dsoissat order rnd hpo€€d peodrt of codPubor, rclirEo€oL Fu.tb€! 
'tut 

goiDg lhtqJgh lh€

aped oaae by otet Cve o6drln 6. Ap@e A'!6odtv' ia its 1546 Bond oeaiog hcld on 266 sepreote<' 2016 u9hdd lt€

(r.

o

Padculzrs of PrcPedie5

t,1s8J21,00O

169,800,000

296,900,000
()2J00,000
256)2130o

4,m2,800,000

2m,000,m0

t"rd loc.Ed rt Pmiab [$r.66 ,cresl as Per

eport dA {212.2)16.

B,.rldiog locured at New Hbi [9000 sqfrl

Lnd lo..t€d el Ch€o@i B acr6l
Irnd bcdEd ,t Mrf,trrshtrr P9.951 ici€sl a'

Irnd lo..ted n Gui{it P02618 .cfttl
Moqble prcpeniB ofBsiness Also.i,tes :

t1500ol of UoivErsal P.ve.s Pst Ir<L'Tuticotio

lePorr did 18.062013

AL

ptroishoeot ioposcd by the oixiplioarv

i ).\

7 p



Not€s .o ac.ount! for rhe Y€at eoded Malch 3L ml9

12 lxfened tex .6sers (Net)

Def€ired ur .ssets aod liabiides ir€ tttotutrble to the

MorrDcrt ia d€fcrd rax balarcec thc Yea' ld€d 31.032019

UffccogniEcd Defened tax ..sets
Deffered ur asses ht"e not b€€n of the

Defc.red T,I 
'|ot

rErogoised due to sigoiEc.nt Iosse. .. p€r AS 22.

MAT €rEdit .Yailabh to
m17-18 20t6.l7

Credit Available up

Defeftd Tq Li.bilig

Tot2l
B.Defccdt:Aliet.
U@b6o!bd Dtp!€.iltiod 6 pet lnme Tz:

06€! Dilalosltlce

Tm Capiul Los rs per Incoae Ta:

Totd
MAT Cr€ditE idedl€rt

Nc. D€f$ed T"x

Opmirg brLnc€
durirg 6e Yeai

nL8March2019MatchPatticlrfar8

Dcfer€d T.r Asse..

Sut bral

Pbnt &

oa t2x rrt€ cfiect not

Ta-r

\x5,139a913,679Tar

MAf s€dit BDtid€o€ir

Trx
2,905,1392913#79Total

?l

Particulars

Defer.ed T.x Liabaiti€.

z)1&19



Not€s to eccounli for tle Yc2t coded M.t h 3l' 21019

14 Orh.t A.sct5 G',Ion Fi.,trci.I)

DT

f
E)l-

Lels: lllorr:occ for had end doubdn rdrroct:

Dcrlcred F& Yduc AdiustE€ot -EdPkryec €o6t

Allos:oe for brd ud rtor:btfrl rdvenes

Alka,nce for brd rod doubdi dyrlcts

Ailoffioce for brd rod doubdd rd!rrc.'

Albsroce for had :od doubt6n edcroces

C:pitd Adveace:

IIl. Doubtfrrl

t.

IlI. Doub6il
Uos.oltt4 coosildld Sood

Dcllcrd Fair Yduc Rcc.iYabr.

E Orior Rccorcrrbfc
f Scord oo:itercd good

tr. Ua:ccut4 conritc<td good

trI. Doubdul

L S.o!.4 @!sil€t!d good

IL Uo!.c1,i!4 consiLr.d Eood

m- Doubdi

I. S.a,ro4 con*l€rtd 8md
II- Uorccut4 ocntcnd Sood

trL Doub6,l

O&., llisc. Adr.@
S..!rE4 corsidet.d Sood
Unr.q,re4 cDosid€$d Sood

D. S.6rity Deposit
L S.c!ft4 consid€cd Sood

r 14870114970

114970I

11197011

l,cs$ Alosr... for b.d ."d doubdd dvuces

t-as: Alloeracc fot bad rod doubdn.dsr".E

I.
CrpitrrAdi.@
S6rc4 coGid€i€d Sood
Uoseoled, con:idcrtd good

Do{b6:l

B. Tnd€Advrncct
I. Scorc4 cooritatd good

Uo:colrd conddacd good

Dotbt6{

C
oo

r,cl

7z



Not€6 to .ccouts fo. th€ Ycd cud€d Mat h 31 2019

53,047

32,536

191,704

1,396,838

46'1,699

79rJ04
1r%,838

G. D.fiGcd F.ir VdrE AdiustE€ot -EnPlor"ec cost

Allow*c for bad aod rloubtftl rdvrrc

Defier€d

AIlo{,T oce for bad and doubttul dv.ncts

.Alk *zoc. for b.d zod doubtfi,l rdYrffi

C. Ofi€t Mi!c.
I. Sccu€4 co'.sitdld good

Olh€r

Sccurity Depo.it

Doub6]I

.l-lm. R€cov.!.bL

Doub6i

UE orilA coitid.tld emd
Do'rttfrn

Pttgdd E:p.o...

Adl,,rc for .rP.at6
GsT loPut Cadit tcaivrbte
VAT cftdh Rr..iebL
Sctiic T.r cttdtu l!.liirt .
CENVAT cndit nctir:tle
D.podts
O6.t

I. Secua4 oosidcred good

n. Unsccr:red, cooridered good

t. SGoE!4 co.lil€cd sood
n. UEi.olte4 co.siLad Sood

Totzl

C

4)



sro* in E& iddiog i,iti ht tlitg rS.attrocrl tgror

Prdog M.Ei&
srrtirct

B.

c

F. Otlers
Tol.l

Norer to 2ccou s fo. ihe Yee, €nded M.tch 31, 2.019

16 Cesh & Cch

M.r.h 5l' 2!19 Ma'ch 31, 2018

De65 oo bzod

& St Ep Prp.rs
with BeIs

- C.3t Credit suot - D*it B&re

- Cus€nt Actootn ir . EEFC

Oiher
- T€to Dcpo6it! r"in Drtuit, W@ 3 o!6s
- oder sith 3 gloods o. L.s

Sub-totd

1548,915

24,482

2,113J08

t,663239 2J]qE!L

6.063,019 r53Zp9

6,063,0D rt31q
Totd 1J ?18 4,070,80?

l7 Baak BcLnc.s

t8 Share

M.I.h 31,20f9 M.rch 31' 2018

Issu.4 5ubsrriH ald tully P.id
Equity shrler
15(m0 €quitr lhrlt. ofRi. 100/- ach

50,000,000 5!,9q,!!q

15,mo,mq 15,0m,000

Rc.orciliatioa of ihzt!

-No. of

M.tch 3t' 2019 Mafth 3l,20rt
150,000 150,rm

150,000 150,000

ShaE id thc bcld

Equiry 3h.r!3 i.lurd .!d .ub.ctH do Et .ight"

tJ95:t42tJ95:142

BrhG ri6Do6lI
- Ungra Dhid€od Babo.! Ac.orro.

- ,ls Mrqn Eod.r/r'o&r [.4

u95:t4Lt:t95i42

M.Ith 3! 2018Ir{{dr 31" 2019Nane oftbc Sb.tlhordcr

150,mt 50,000
- Presileat of lodia p{r/" :hercholdiog)

- ott t': STCIinitDd

7rl

F4dty.b2r€.
(/YIYYI .fr;h.rEf. -f R. lm/- ah

193.11

I



Not€! lo acq[al: fo, rb€ Y.{ cod€d Match 3!, 2019

19 Orh.r Equity

Thc Cooprd, h.s rtot tdosf€cd.dy.oouat dudtB th' r"r ro Gffi'l / cootiogtr, R"cr"Es [tc'osfcr dui'g Prsvious 
'€{ 

was

NIL) on .ccoun! ofoct bss

b I! Iin wid ffFG 8, lhe .nlollat ofEPrlu.rion t setlt rs oo r, m16 hss b€€d t Pt as ..Pd E itld io ott" 
'!tuitv'

O

c,

56,594,82356,59{,82}

Add. Asouat Trrn f€ttld &oo SulPlut BaL'.e in li€ st't'o€ot ofProit & Ls!

Geoc.d Rcscrvt

: Aooudt t rosfcd€d to Co
.s F!Lst 6n ocirl llrte6eols

56,594,823

Capiral krcrrc
8.Loc. .. p.r b5t 6n Bid .t Ea€aE

B.l.!cc

89J86,esa66o

(658,637,7I4)

(45J55,590,440)

0935e,819)

Rci.i*d E{drg!
BrLnc. ,. p.t Irlt 6n ncid ttiteocnts
Add^as : Aooulrt Erasf€dEd to CO

Iz*: Tcrorfcr o Boous nstwc
AdiultEcdt of cotrpomtir.tion of PPE

Prodt for the tlrr
Trearfer &oo Bonus rt €tr€

13,637,63113,637,631
Rcrrlu.tid R.r.trc
B,elrre es p< Lct 6o:ocd tuma

13,637 111 7

Fluctu.don Rc6€rv.

Brho.c rs p.r lrst 6t n id surloenl!
Tr,n f€( Go6 R.trioed F-n:ng.
Tlzsfd to Rdrncd

ai p.r !$t fin";"! shtub

13J27,00O43J27,000
Coadg.act R!..rr€
B.Lc .! pc. Lt! [r.Ei.l laate0.a..

Lcs:\fri(c[ Bad. id culre
,m0

B.laac.
I 1

7{

56594,83

I (4s.6,{1,8308E



Notes to accouds for the Year ended MarcL 1,, 2Ol9

20 Borro*iagr

b. Fio6 odcr p.!ti€6
n Wo*i.g CaPid L.ds:

- CasL C.ldit
- P..li"g G€dit Plt ShiPment

- Prcting Cr€dit Post ShiPffit
- Wo(ting C.pitd D@.nd lrrn

b. Ftolo 06€6
Iu. D€G(rEd ?rrn€dt li2bAlb
Iv. Deposirs

V- Lorns &AdyrocE ftod r€la&d Fltie.
VL Irrg Tem ltrititi.. otF,n?oce I-€ase (,rltdiG
VIl. Othet lolns &.&eices

11384,1m,028
{68,461,891

11384,1m,m8
468,461,891

b. F oo odEr prnie.
IL Wo*ioe Gpit l l,3$:

- Gsh C.edit
- Pe.Lirg Ccdit Pre SbiPffi.
- ?r.tiog CtEdn Post ShiPmt
- Buyds Gedit

b. Froo 06.6

VII. Shon Tetm Mr$riries of Fm.oc. l-€3s€ ObtrC2dons
e Aderoccs eom rdeted Cani€3

Othe! loa$ & .dr:aces

b. Froo Oth€t6

. Defeftd Pryrmt Lrb,lii..
De?o6its

19
Total

7{



Notes to eccount6 for the Year elded Merch 31, 2019

Der.ft ofs€curity I

b The toEl lirb,Ii6 to b.ols alo'g vid hte.€st ,mudirg io RsJ5,6355,42'365'l+ P2rlble to colsofliE of s€rcd bao}s "d 
UCO

Baol io r€.p€ct of devolv€d LCS/P.ctirg crEdi' sio@ 2m&O9No c'n&6;og ers releiv€d &or[ tlte baok'Th€ coopanv h1s

c.Io,lrr.d fie inteGt b:5ed on dte ioteft.t reles d;sdos€d id th€k DRT 2PPliciliotr 6led by Uco ba'k 
'nd 

coosoniu of baols' Crsh

cleditlshort tefm tro.! is rs p€r the clrim in 6e DRT(Debt Rccovety Tnluorll appticatioo 6kd by coosrtium of seveo brols ud

UCO hz,k oo 20.07211.TLe *oYe loz! has b€€d classiGed ar NPA bv consodiua baok rod UCO boL The coog:av ht crceted

pri p.ssu ch.rge oa lhe orrrtot rstes in Avor of th€ b'nls aad also lucpqdead &e do'r'o€dn of imooerble properties sinured zt

criodw:e 8239 h€ct fts).Brid8io aca.) sidd,Pun(22o e!fts) rod dllikeri (o so 
'c!e') 

in fzeor ofst Bmt€ts Ir eieq'of tle

imorablepropEtiisofSTCLgiveoas€.uitv.o€sti@te{t.,oouotofRs'r's2,69500/-outofdetot'lrdv'oc€sc'nt'€coffiilead

rssesredThecouoniunofba,k.odUCOts.lkhryEO.dc$€5s€g.t€lyag,i.stthecomPaoyvfth6€DebtRecoYeryTdao&L

whElein dd reg2ld to UCO b.ok r€coftiy crs€.DRT h.s grted tn ord€! &d29 (B2015 for rtcovery of R5'1'48'l8?9'a54:77 l'

HocEv€f6ecoolfloyb,5ctal€oecdDRTord.f,rDR,lT.CheooeiThebao*mhev€rlsoissu€dooliccu/s13(4ofs.cl'ritization

'ndR€coostilcliooofFl',[ci.lAsseEr0dEofo'ceoeotofs€EuiglnteftstAcL2oozFur&€rbr.edonth€rbo\€,t}*bankeGh.ve
issu€d ttro poss€ssioo Nodce one dt 26.1020r r oo 6e FacrDlt I-aod zod Building loczted rt ByrdSi erd mother dLl? 1 12011 on

Frcioly Lnd .od Building located Chisds1fl,l'{rdhF Prad€sh'

C.sh ccdit .dt"r[ce ftod 6e balk tie s€clx€d by PniPrsu ch:rgss owt the essets of 6e compao,'

ii
c C

c

Cdh CEdit
1,184,800,000

1,62622:t:tX
r962275536
1985161rr3

't21,664,417
-t,419 

)12,616
2,311,0{0p86

150358,3s4

1,184,800,000

r.6?j27J2'5
1962215536
1985361313

724163,171

1,439312636

2311,0.{Op86

150358,354
llJ84,100,028

37

96,990,000

37 ,891

96,990,000

I

- A:is Ba.l
- G'.s Brnr
- IDBI B.rt Ld"
- St te Baok of I'dia
- UCO Brnk
- Uoioo B.rk of tdia
- \'ihF Baot
- Y€s Bank

- P.ckirg Cr€dit Prc Shipoeat
- viiryz &n[
- UCO Bial

fod

iqe01r0150,905,905

Total

v7



Noter to accormB for the Y.., €od€d M.tEh 3,, 2,19

21 Trrd€

22 Orhcr Fiarlcid

20t8Mdch2019March

Bi[^..?urc
Tade PrFUes
O6.is

b)

Totd

1r,r365211r388925
B l Acc.pDrces
T.'& Prribt€s
O$err

Tot.l

Adyrd ioE c.lsioo.s (o c$. afr,od.bb)
GEb6 ar Ccdit (m cr.c r.6,o&LL)

a oder [rhiilies
- D€posit
- S.cdt Depodtt

f:rs : Scorritr Ocpcit prfitt - 6ir vrlu Adi'rstncat

Noa

- Du€. to

- Er.r..t ooDey d.?o6n!

Eeplort t' d(E:
- Pr, & AlbFrDc..

- Ed.b6t of ..o.d lc.r..

- STCr t4lqra uairn
- Tbdft

Totd

$1A9s1,O41

?,630,039

l7
2\85811s

33J8\951,G11

7,630p39

30,681,103

( Intst3t Eu€d .nd dE od borro!'bg6

g. Culreot Mrrrr itb ofloogTcto Botto*iog:

06.r [2tiiie3
- olrtizodns [.bnn3 fo(8oods & t"ib 

'cc'ird
- DepGits
- 9q,ril, D.Po6irt

L..s : Sc.uit, D.ro6it Pzy.t& - F,k Vate Adiustmat

- &rGt rmnc, d€PosiB

rrployca'a!E;
- P.y & A,lrsr6
- O6ct crpcorc

-DlE io €nPbyt . oo sl,.l basb

- Eo6h0cat of ...8d laEs
- SICr @oPtr tr;oo
- SfC. O6cc.t Also.ittin
- STCr SC/ST Eoplo6a Wd6ie &ill.i'!bn
- Saltt trviog Scb.oe
- Ttuie So.i!,
- Ud.hd.d &1,,t
Pneius Ptfrlr. od Fod rd conur'r

r- Advrnce froo ogtoocc

d- Ioet6tot Ed'Etbo & Prot ctbo Fu(d

Idtcilsr rcciued but mt dlE od hosoc,iogs

Gr:nt

Custoe..s at Ccdit
Udrincd dividcnd

Bootdaft/StrL cb.qts
Gltoc D'nt P$tJ.

Totd
{-

(J

.J

7E

1128892s I1,116,621



Notei to e!'orE 6 for the Ycr @ded M..ch 3r, 2019

oo DevolEd L rnd Crdit litttlidas zccrucd .nd de 2009-

d

2, Pmvbiobr

Tb. Grrllt-i[.Ail iodud.. Rs.6r9,m,0o0/- tE .iY.d .! 'Grrdd ftm Goe..nffit of Indie ud'r ASIDE sch@ to*r'd'
.rttblish.otof St r Stailiz.rion lmit sd Grindi,g & Pr.$og Uon.t SPa. P.t! Cbhirdftfl- Th' Coqao, h's wd€d r
concessirml cr:soos rtug of 3% t.tod.r Ercc s.G tr.* ry -,i.g xr-. 1rtr1,o5o/- \rhik iDpofiing the srE oJEdiz.tiod

E .bioeir uod€r .rpo!.oblig.tioa to dght lin ! of |ie iil,,e;fdut ;lY.d *itiio.jght t€ts,'d if 6c CooPaoy f iled !o melt ltr'

crpon obtignba it is [rbL t-p"y .tlt.Jarty ,t"rg *it iocist at 6e llte of l5% Pfh dt i€gd 6' C''oPany bas 6T nirh'd a

EFCC bo; of Rs- 3J6,6S,Oi/i o osroo" ruOoIir;r,s' Ttc coo...!ioo.t o,srDos dutv zr:iLd rmdet EPCG Schroc of
R!.r2151p:O/- rld iaErlit P.Fbl€ 6€.eo! Rs.1,8530J53/- tol:l of R'3,06r1,103/- sbowo uader o$E [2b'1i&''

- rrn B,6t
- Oirre B.nL
- IDBI B2"t LtL
- Silc B.rrl of Indir
- UCO B.!t
- Uoioa Bzot of Ldi.
- VrirBaol
- Yc5 B.6t

1981Jl0,188
6256:t23,W6
4,614,{0,599
5,1t1)16,fi7
3:124303314

52s1991956
6,465,316339

1$n,$6

1981,510,188

6,236,723!196

4,614,100J99

5,173)t6,fi1
tJzl)os314
s251,991,936

6,{65316339

1$nsr6
13J8295r$47 t3:182951541

Drniog 6. Fr coq.a, h1r dot tccoglit d lo, ioteGt on 6e loe.or fro6 lfic $oee oaod bzDb. sidE S' binlt has 6kd 6e c's'i
b.fo;6€ DRTmd tn€ coopaoy is coroatiag 6c d.i-" loeiqoftf,c coo'.n/s d.i' ite* ootP.ude 1o ..s,*dr€ rhe loter€sr

As,oou of Rs5o,0,0@/- tL.6 R!.50,m/- s€rci!€ Cb.{g6 ofvlTc- Nct Rr.a9jo,oo0/-l accivcd in 6c var 2009-10 rs tuodiog

ud..ASIDE Sch@ &od v!.lrisrr lodu.ti.lTdd. CEft, BrlSrlo(t r.d 6e 53o. hai b€€d t .oEEd t! G@ls to*.rt*
P.ppc( PloGsinC Uon rt .ili,pus! HoE€v!( dl. o Goeocirl cor3tsids 6. P(oif vr. put oo hold rod rhc w.I-P of Rr26,{635/'
; *ir." 

"6 
b*""& Lp&',.it 1! oo 3103,12 & p6 the t dtt of lie 8nn! if dl€ Poi:ct ir oot coo9Ltcd' dE grt h'z! to b'

nitoded rloog si6 int rlsi @ rc,/c A@.dingb, 6. Sant ft.tiild rtroog wiA intEr6t of Rt. 99J7,808/- lns b..o shos,n und€t

Cudlst Ijrblfti: ,s ASIDE Goat Pcp.r:U. Si@ur2"

5,164916494107

Nod Culcor
P.o"nim. fo. EDploytc Be6t

Eftashoent of Hdf p{ & E.ttr€d I€.Y.
Po6t Rldrto.ot o.dic.l b€*6ts
Irdg r.rYhe .*rds

otb..s
3J6r,9161,022JO1Tod

18,838

290,586

24fi?

.t. PmYisioas for EEploycc EcE t
Eo..3[sedt of ErDed & Hrlf p., le.v.
Po6l R.ti!.o.a. E di:l b€oc6ts
Irrg rdvicE ,salds
Grrhrig
P€do.6:ffi R.LtEd P.y
Oih.tt Gpecify !4u.e)

1156,183

23,853

tt4,29tlJ80,036Sub To.al (A)
B. Olh..PlorLio[.

Cood!8ctrd.r
Erch.!8. Dff€iroc€. on Boryrld Cootnct
Orber. Gp€.i& n !l!e)

Sub To..l (B)
3}{,291r,380,036Tot (A+B) 

'14441-0(,
a

79

019



12,000,000

70s28
12,000,000

792

l.6,)12
52,9m,(m
16J95,180

1,334,{56

6a9m,m
t1,uq57

I

Oi.r [4itui:t
- Ovruadiog lilhJitit 61900& &.seb€6 !e.tii'd
- SolE Ch.qs6
- Dlpolrils
- S.q,rity DtpGi6
- Deffaed Fait Vduetioo gin- D?o6it Pzrrble

- E d€.t 6oD., d.p;it'

('o .rs. of d6it brlz.c..tffi "r"* 
(-).i€F

Gant nceived froo VTrC und.r ASIDB Scl€o€

t €.!'.{noniiziioo tocr.!& DcPlcAtun

cdni in Ail Received und.r ASIDE Sclc

Lc..: Aoodlatird toEds D.PtoddcPtoPdt,

Incooe Gont h AA

^.donis.riro 
tocar& Dcp(t.i.lio6_PE

Noo Clrltd
r. Adlrc &o0 crBto@
b. GibEr d Cftdit

d. Rditlad6:
.. &!.Eoete ofEc. Ac.otmr (HOR) :

Totd

250,418

uZn

,JN

3,772

l6m
931

250;{18

714,629

721,836

- otist rdng Eiifd.. 6i 8oo& & tc(citt nc.ivtd

- StrL Cb€qE
- Iirbfit' 6( CSR

- Dcpo6is
- Scodtt DepodE
- DefE !d Frit V.lu.&a Ir6s- D€pocn Prrrble

-E G. noey d.po6G
- BooI Ov€tdDi

- ProfcsirdTs
- ffi & sc(ti€. T,I (GsD
- Salg Trrl Vrlrr rdded Ter
- Sctcicc T.r
- I6c@eTr: d€dEt d.r rolrce
- Crdtdbuior to P.ovilcor R od

- CooEau&h to E6pbr.et Peasioo S.l€oc - 95

- CortDldi,r to Eedor€c5 Peosioo FtEd grg
- O6.,s

d. Odd [$;1iti6

AdYeoce ftoo osomr
Custoo€rt rr Ccdit

Totd

Norcr to .ccorEr! for rhc Ye.. .odcd MaEh 3l' 7rll9

A olh.! Uabilitie.

b Agrilrt tll. Grzot io Aid ,cc.iY.d r@uali[g ot
hr: saoaiscd deprailiro on .rscB fo(

dr:ring dr yet 2OO&09, fo. Sterd Strerll.tioo PLnq dE comP.Ay

ltwDv D.rhod rod has ndrced thc sroc froo the gnnts.

Grrot cceiyld ftoo VTrc Ed..,ISIDC S6€oG @salirg f!'r2o!o,mo/- 'tc'iv!d 
&oo Ytwlstrrteifr IodusFl Tdd€ C'€oEE

f* e+o( p--U- d,niog iLc tc.r Zn@? bgltdr Cbit Proc€5lins C'ntft-Brrdgirh' codP'n, b's ooaiscd dc*tinioo on

rssca iot *Iich gnoa rrcrc;aive4 rt VDV o.$od ttd hzs educEd th€ ttoc koc dle grr[6'

Eo



STCL LIMITED
CIN:U85U0(41982@1005013
Notes to accoruts for rhc YG.r ended M..ch 31, 2019

25 Revcaue From Operetioa.s

,!i,

(Aruount Rs)

<t.

oi

- Or Busiacss As.socite! Accouat
Erpon Ec.ciYrlrlc)
Inpod P.fblc5)

- Otr STCS Acouot
Epo.t (Rccdvrblc)
Iopot Peyebles)

Discouat on forr.rd cmtr..t
R.inhrrsea.al of Expott L6s.s
f,cimbutstocat of Impot Lmes
Rrimho.tscmcat of Doaestic Lo.sscs

Chims:
Frm Govt oflodh
From strtc Govt
From Iosutucc egeacies

F!o0 Govr dcp.naeat'
FromsIS
Frm hosiocrr eroocieu
Odet daior

Despetd ooc, amed
RriEbutscEc[t of Cus@s Dug
Prcoiua oo Erio Sctip,s/lmpo( Uccace
Other Tredc lrcoac:

Qash Assisuoce /subeidy
FrEight sutEidy

(a) sales

Goods

Iote! Brrnc! Stoct

(b) Other opcratiag reveru€
{luctuations- gios

Er

I



Notcs to accouats for the Ycar erd.d Ma.ch 3r, 419

26 Oaher IrcoEe

Ltcrtta incornc-
A<lvlacc to Esplorees
Loaa to rub6idird€s

Intc! Cotpoate Deposits
T€tto Deposits wi& Benk & its subcidiades :

- Dcporits pledged / under Lica * mergia mocy
- O&ct D.posits

Tclm D?osits With FIs & its sub6idi.d6:
Iot€rEst oo hvestmedts
Iocoac Ter Rcfua&
latctcst os Ttedc Fraznce/Associtt<-s :

- Intctcst or rcFC /Erc
- O&ct tho PCFC / EPC

Other Miscellaaeous

101,378

223

349,163

14,078
Sub Total 101.601 36t,441

(b) Mieccllaocouc iacome-
Divid.dd iacooc-otn€rs Goss)
Sccutity Dcpo.itr fofeit€d
Reot reccived &oa Emptoyees

of Grrnts 1866,568 2332,n8
Sub t\966,568 2)s4oE

(c) Rcotd iacooe-
R.at Rc<.ivrd Goo kt-@t prqctg
Recoctics for co."*o., 6erricar &06 taorts

Sub Totat
Lc66; E eaa&t rdatcd to let out prcFrty

I,aad & Dct .lopor€trt ofrc..h^ry@.5V.
Propctty trr/Muiipat ar
Grqrad R.at
Electiciq & Wrt.t drrgss
R.atcs md T.rc.
Iosutaocc Prerniuo
Maintdurce Ch.4e.
Adminisuetivc Erpeoses

Sub Total
Net reoazl income
(d) Ottcr Rcccip..:-

Dlfcteocc in aclrzoge oder ti.n codaodig items
Foreigo Exch.oge G.io Presious Ycer

Msc noo Trede receipts

Aloorti6 tioo iocomc ofDefcrred copLoycc edvmccs
o4isa1!4!4cooc of D€f€EEd S.oltit, dc9osit

5,%s
23;458

735

18,584

Sub Totd 29323 19J19

Tolal 2,011,592 2,7v,968

27 Cost of

Opcaiag taleoce of --t 'i-t
Add Puttieea andc duiog 6c Ycer
Lcse Cloaiag tnleacc of--re;a

TOTAL-a'Ia. _

8z

I I

I-

I



Not€s to eccouots for thc Y€zr eo&d March 31, 2019

28 Puchasc of Stock-in-Trade

29

E{,6t hlri.6c
topott huctrsc
Doe€rtic Pulcbalc
Iotet Baa.h Sto* Re€eipt

Freight -Rod
-Rdl
-Mllinc

Ftti$t Rcimburi€oeor
Excisc Duty
Mr*ct Ccsr

Erd:ngc llucoatioo -locs :

- Oo Busiaer Associate'3 Accoudt

E4ott (Recei!'able)

lmpon Peyrbl,es)

- Oo STC.Accooot
E+ct (R.cdY$Ic)
Iryo.t PrrzlLs)

Pttrniua oo foterrd cmttect
Io.s ncc - Goqel

- Meriac

- Sclf io.onace
Cr.t@6 Duq
O.drg }lrldiog, Su.set fcc, Pon & Otf,ct Ch.4es

Dcmrll.,gc
PEc.r{iog ChaU.6
Prcrnino/Cmoissin o Erin Sctb
Toraovct Trr
glcr Trr/ $tdzage otr Sakr Trr/VAT
Goo& & Scwicc Trr (GSI)

Octroi/Arclzsc Tzx Reimburstacnt
Total

(a)
I-cs.s : At 6c cad of Ycat

: At the cnd ofYert

Fidshcd Gooats

Sc bcgiooing ofYear

Stock-ID-TB&
Ac beginoiog ofYear

la

8)

I

Year Erdcd
:Irlarch oie :



Notes to .ccouot6 fot thc Ye.r etrd€d M.rch 3,. m19

30 ' Bedefit

904,334

255$54

1,811,444

4,059,116

591,868

1,885,96

880,575

398,443

99

7,843,098

899,630

886,681

o.F79
1,157,424

Eocestmcot of eeocd keve- O&ets

Eoceshoret of eemcd hew _ Coon Direcrioos

clfirc E+cascs:
- Mcdic.l E+cas6 oa icsuLt €dptoy€e6 (OPD)

- Medicd g:pca*s m rcgula: eaptoyee (PD)

- Medicd E+coscr oo rairtd employets (OfD)

- Medicd E+coscs or rairtd cmployea (PD)

- rrfedicet nrpcasc oo Acoarid [rbt:ity

- Irog Scrvi€c Awrtd indudiog et tlc tioc of Raicoent

- 06€ts

P.asioo (Ilg
Votuat ty rctireocot b.de6t

O*rtimc dtoseacc o sulf
PF Dcficit CotrEuhutiod oo tgosf.. of PF Ttust

(.) Rcduacr.tioo to St fr& M.ragers

Ioterest

peasioa *heoe 95 (EPS 95)

ofhdfpey leavc

Reot

tund

Pcrforoance Releted Pay

oo EL duc
1

Sub Total

198J29

l?0J75

\033Js3
24?,',l@

Povid€at fuod

Employccs peosio *Leoc 95 (EPS 9,
P€dorm.ncc ReLtcd PrY

Wdgrc E+eoscs:

- Mcdical E+GrsGs od rcg!,ht.oPlc'yc" (OPD)

- Mcdical Eryeoses oo tcgulet coployees (PD)

- Mcdicrf E+cascs oo rcrircd coployett (OPD)

- Mcdical Brpcoses or atircd GoPloyet: [PD)
- Loog S€flicc Av.!d iodding 

'r 
&c iioc of Rctitoe

- O&crs
crrnrity
Pcasio (-1Q

@) Rerauoeation to Dircctors

.ad Allo*znces

Reot

ftrirrdrcdt beacfit

Boczshmeot of czroed leevc

Eoc.shheat of h.lf PaY leeve

Total

TOTAL

- Difieteocc in trdlo5 Qocr) Rs'

- R.dorctetio to Kly M&.g€ncot Pcrsond (t0ff)

3O(b) Salrrie & Allo*rocc to dircctoc iaclude

Rs.

30(.) S.lrde. & Alc'wroc.6 to stlfi & Exccutiv€s iodudc

E+



Nol€s ro .ccount6 for the YGzr eoded Marcb 3t m19

31 Fin .trce Cosa

52 Ard A.Eortiation

6,14't 917 ,464

BeoI Ler:
- Worliag crpital Dcornd Lo.o(WCDL)

- C.sh CrEdit

- Eeort pa&irg ccdit/rcFc
- BAS/Extemel Coocrercid bonowiog

- D€posits pledgcd / und.r Uco es fluAio moncy

- Oder Dcposits
Tax

VAT/GST

Ode'Int€r6t

sorll & oediuo enttPrises

Rating Exp€as€s

fluctultion ofl boEowitrg

TOTAI,

23;181

1,311J31

r,884,81?

49,526

23J81

1r11531
1,884,E17

&ta proccssing uais & coomuoicetioo equipocot

Electic.l Idst lrrioos & EquiPmeot

Rmds, oivetts & se\rdagc ctc (I-easc[old)

Buildiag

& M&hio€ty oasdlold)
Othets

Pl2ot & M.c[ircry
FDraiture & FEtutt6

Velidc
Equipmeflt

I.and
Building

51bTotal

FrcLold Buildiog
Lcai€hold Lnd
Ir.sehold

Totd

Othcrs
Totz.l

5129TOTAL

<)
(J

8{



Not.$ to accoults fo. the Yea. caded M.rch 3r,2m9

33 Othcr

I :t170J41

(.) Othcr Op.r.dng Eipcos..
L/C Negotietioo & Baol Cb.€cs
Godown" PlogTra[ Rrat
Chios P.id
Coooission oo 9les
$tplus prrrbL to GovL
Dclivety "r"tcs
Cost of TGd€r
OActs

t26JSub totd 170,747

1t,450

80,000

153,0s0

Br9e
2tE

14s31

118,?14

t21,615

7795:o

r69f8s
645,168

101:t4
't31221

- Ptopcrg Trr to Muaicipal Coeoddoo
- Wrzl& Trr
- O&crs

El€dicitr.nd W.ter CheB.t
Pridiog.od St.rimery
Po6t gc, TdcgrrE" Td€printd & Tdd
Tclcphoft3

not to be sa off

Adoiaistration errpeucs
Reat

rnd Trres:

aod Yeericrls

Erperses
Colooy E4eoscs

Vehidc Expeoscs

E+cosas

ElP.os.s

- &reln1g
- Pht md Mechircty
- oth.r,

Iasttracc Prcoium
Auditots' Rcouocatioa

- St tutoty Audit F.cs
- Trr Audit Fees

- Cetti6catioa fccs

- Othct cha4es - TA/DA etc

Tcdaologr Expcoses

E+€os€s

Misc. Of6cc crpeases

Goods & Scrvicc Tax

114,000

240,000

31,174

18788r
,08J9s
83472

r94#1

76332

101265
t20,000

1(r.,A91

total 7

12631

3,459,550 1$oJl5

19315
ExcLragc FIucuutixs othct thra coomodity iteos
B.rrl m^:g6

Socjr! Rcqodsibility & Suuiorblc Dcvrlopf,edt

Tr"rde Expeoses
& Prcfessiond Erp.r56

& I,ubl.icity

crPenses

and Public Relations

Tndc
total 87

(d) Arlortiz.tioo Exp.oscs
c4eoses of Dcfered coployee rdvmccr

of Defared
tot l

TOTAL
l'!A

c

86

t- ,,lro'sro

!p4ry6



Notc6 to accoults for the Year etrded March 3I, 2119

3{

1,82e6s8

5@,m0

140

1,84658
5m,0@

(.) Erp€a...
Lo6s 6 sdc ofPropctg, PLot & EquiPocot (PPE

L.x m sde of Inv€stmeot
of lcgislativcch.ng! wirhretroqcctiveqplicerioo

Utigztiod s€tdcm.d
Prcvisioa for Custom DutY PrFble
Prcvisim for Ioterest oo grrtt
Pdor Period

1

O) Vri.c Ott6
Trede Rcceivebtcs

Deposit

: Provisioo if aoy egeiost &e tetitc offis to bc sh@n urd€. Not'
oo. 34 (d)

( c ) Provi6ior for Doubtful debts, 1.o..5 lnd.d?.rces &

Rcccir.ables

I-oeos rnd Adrzrces
Drposits

7,837,8801,925,000

lnb itics Ctceted h pwious Yers *ineo be&
- SraEtory

- otkrs
WitteIr brcl fo. doub6rl.moulrts re.lized

Writta ba.L fot doubdJ..rnouots *tittcs ofE

back of u{daimed Gcdit b.lloctt

(O hcoInc
oa Sale of PPE

on salc ofldve:tsnc[t

-Ttade Receivebler

{.ims
-Iaos and Advroccs

-Dq)osits

-Tndc Rcccivrblcs
{f.ims
-l-orns aod AdYloces

-Dcpo6its

-Iovcst![e[ts

1
otal

,l

AA

o

sv

m



Notes to accounts fot thc Yeat eoded March 31 m19

35 Tax ExpeN€
Tax itr Stetcoeat of ard loss

Te: ia ottrer ilcome

Recodciliatioo ofeEective lar t'rtcs

As per our rePott of eveo date

ForGCBaate&Co-

-Charter€d Accouotaats

313104E

For md oa behdf of the Board of Directors

ii

rtc

t,-J
CA G C B2,t2
Parto€r

lvLNo.051155

NJakshmipa$y
Geoer.f Managst

{ue*,q
Sbaran tl o',lrt

Director
DIN:07829185

Maoagiog Ditector

Additioaal Chalge

DIN : 06942536

p661 e-ou 0-t{.€ L*s

Dlte : tS'sS ror9

Odgioatioa and revesal of teoPorery diffetences

Ch2nges id t x tlae

Sub Total

for

Curre:t iflcoEe tax
Year

Sub Total
tax exPe[6e

+

De6ned b€deft .ctu.rial
Totd

C-utteat Ycar losses for wiich no defetted tax rsset tecognised

in estimates t&ted to

E+€cted T1r ExP€nses

e+eoses

ProEt befole t x
Eoacted ur B.te

exetrIPt ltroodle

iacentives

for the Year

tE



STCL LIMITED
:u 85110KA1982GO1005013CIN

2.DtE.19YEARTHERFOACCOI,INTTRADING

CREDIT PARTICUI^ABS

ofProducts
fluctratioa on busiress associate lccouot

Net sales

Total

Other
Flucturtion

Discouot oa Fols,rrd Cofltrrcl
Reimbursem€ot of Irsses

I-ossesof
5 ReiEbursgu€ot of Domestic Irsses

Claims:6

Rrom Govt- oflodia
Frod state Govt

From Govt-

FromSIS
Ftom business associates

Othet &ims
7

of Customs8

Ptemium oa Exim Liceace

Othet Trade Income:

Cash Assist nce

Ioter Blanch Stocl
Loss

Total

ReYenue ftom

INYENTORIES

1 SrocL Itr Tndc
2

3
Total

Gmrd Total

EE@EEST

g.

c c

8)
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STCL IIMITED
:u85110KA1982GOI00506CIN

201&19YEARTTIEFORACCOUNTTRADING

DEBIT

Stock

B
1

flq.tu2tioE od busin6.

2

3

'R il

Er.i6e5

6 C6s
7

8

9

10
& O&er11

t2
t3
t4
15 Tar
t6
11 Goods & s6t Tri

Toid

Cost of M.tffial Cons@cdc
1

Tot.l

& Ba.I1

Tmk R€{t2
Pid3

4 Co@issioo on 5.16
5

6

7

Tot l

P.oIt

TSIAL

,Ai

Q
(,

9o

4!-BtEtiE!.6r!e!iad!=d@lElF**-/Ir*i-},t .\
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STCL LIMITED

PERIOD 1 2019

(Arnount Rs.)

Items on Govt accounul'Ds

I

-,.-
l1

Sub Total

2
3

4

B,

11

I

10

2

I

3

I

4

7

5

6

olher than GovL accounth€ms

Castor Oil & Seed

Jute / Jde Goods

/ Diamond

Steel Raw Materiats

bdractons

wheauwheat Flour

Maize/Coarse G€ins
Ric€r'Rice Bran

12

21

13

20

14

19

18

16

17 Lub{kants

Sub Total

Cashew

Manufactured Products

Chemicals &

others
HR Coil - Ofshore

Pelro<hemicals

Govt. Grants

kon Ore

Note: 1

5

-includes steel items to countries oth€r than

resins,Leatheaandmatedal
item not covered the above list be

to of lhese tr.o counldes.

ria and tradeor

and

Coosumer

lhe

- include all oil meals/cakes.3.
Processed- Includes Textiles &4_

as

slabs toIncludes Steel raw

as Offshore uMer

it
C.
o

9t

'i.-i3f:11].{21 ', :p,

Proiect Eooats

Suoar

Tea

Crtree

15

I F;>4<". .$6



I

,|

4

2

3

B.

8

1

7

2

6

3

5

accountGoYLot ror thanItema

on GoYt accounuPos

Rice

Ediue cil

E Metals

Ferluls Melals

Cocon'rt Oil

t aize

Edible Oil

Pulses

Silver

Sub

chilled Bals/Re-Bars,

CommercialFerlilize.s

Coke.&coalLamfhermalt.
2.

MS5labs,SteelCoils,Bill€ts,Steel HR/CRinc-lude5

minerals.andallinclude5
notitem

- lncludes

9

10

21

11

20

12

19

't3

18

16

Ballislrc Prod'lds

Brtlmen

Items

etc.

atpve

Q:

-(1)l

'FABING 
PROFIT

TURNOVER

S.No

l11
lrs

I



IRAOING PROFIT
---ffiuue rnox
oPERAIO S (NOrE

,5t 

-

OTHER OPERANUG
REVENUETURNOVER

Items on GovL accounuPDs

other than GoYt account

NAI'E OF ITEIIS

Sub Total

Items

Ol Seedgoils/Exlradions
Seed OiuBales

SeedOil

Mine6l & Metals

Fenous Melials

It

1

2

B.

5

1

2

4

s,No.

19

18

17

Pulses

steelL€rns

Jute / Jute

Grain

Prcduds

Brand

OoH C.in

Total

- lncludes atloilNote: 1

Cell
etc.

MS c-hilledSteelSIa- includes Steel gillets,

- irrcludes atl ores and mineols.3.
coal& c-oke.- includes Coal,1.

- Other

as theIisthe
wth net sales

25

be
in main P&L

27

item not covered
Ihe above Tum over must

mustThe

- a-A.Aa_ *- 
-i -i'

FNII

$.

ci(,

9l

- 

('ll

- 
{31=(l}+(21

7

8

-10
11

12

t3
11

15
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STCL Llmited
Detalls ofTrade Receivables as on 31.03.2019

$i

Agln9 ol ov.rduc .mount of ..Por
lnB

\l)+

n i.l,

arnount (raBtua .l on lart d.y ot ttpodng
fionth .l!h 2ol9 outolAAmouat outrtrndlng r. p.r book. ollccount

tt on lr.td.Y ofMtrch 2010

tUpto
! Month.B'(4+6+6)otfior (l)lnt ru.t(5)Pdnclptl(4)Gror!

all+2+3)(3)lnt r.!t (2)Prlnclpll(l)

Commodlty

NA

s,No

B

Nrm.otth. P.nY



STCL LIMITED
Detalle of Trad; Recelvables as on 31.03'2019

(Fr., h L.c!)"A1"
(R.. ln hc.)

{--s

\

&rount not lccount d forln Book butthown r'
contlflq.nttt..t!

(A+C)Totll
c,o+8+t)Oth.r(9)lnt o.t(l)Prlnclpil(7)

Clllm, r.ny
!grlnrt$.

STCL bY th.
prrty

durlng th.
a.Portlmg

monllr
ofcrudltcr.dlt

> zyarr
< 3 y..n

S.No Nlmc ot tha pttly

I
I

G

IilII
IIII

EII

(,
r(4

li

Tot!l

n!d. duirng

PSU (C.ntnust.l.)
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"B'1"

STCL LIMITED

STATEMENT OF TRAOE PAYABLES AS ON March 2019

l!4
CU o

;

t\)

monthrtlofount at on la*
RemarksAbove 3

Ygars
> Zyear
< 3 yoars

>lyear <

2 y€ars
ls

>6
rnonth3 < IUpto

6 MonthrTotalOtherslntorestPrlnclpalPAYABLESS.No.

t12.88
112.88

112.88

c

TotalGr8

EI

-
I

-
EI

-

J

Ja



STCL LIMITEO.
STATEMENT OF OTHER PAYABLES AS ON MaTch 2O1g

D.N$ c
\.)

LA

.82,,

Rs. ln Lacs
Amount ai on lastday olreportln8 month ASelng

>tyotr <

2 yoaE
> 2yoar

< 3 yoars
Abovo 3
Yoals

RomarkaS.No. PAYABLES
Prlnclpal lntersst Othors Total

Upto
6 Montht

>6
monlhs < I

yoara

I CENTRAL/STATE PSU

c

Bank dues and other
dues payable by the

company on demand so
classlfled withln 6

months.

456,857 456,857456,857Bank3 due & Otherdues

Grand Total

I--r-rrI
II-

-rI-r-
IITr-I

-II
I-II-IrIIIII

I-II-I

---
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-rI-r-
r--IIIIIT
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rII-
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I

-
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-
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STCL U6ir.d
CIN:UE5[0r r9&colm5(}l]!
Nd6 ro A..oo!r! 6. 6. Fr..d.d Mrrt 3f, 2019

x

38 Tn& p.IrDt !
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!trp... orb.r.. A.cor'd'g stdltr g.d,as|37 .p,od.i6i, Coldogcs. uzhrni- .Dd c@d.g.,r A..cr.i

.-r.a. 69 could Lc

lo\
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(n) ColtingEr urbilitie

165439.{543

t riq6E l,50J l.srdiigidt lrsd ir du. ftoo M/r lrcyi ].60.rl R6oo.c.s o prr lra. ;. tqp.o.-rn, ofDcvi radiog.ld srcL rds iritidd
vr'h{t Lgd eF fo.acoE , of dtE tn odd to couotc. r[! Lgrtin E.!;h of srrx, Dcpi Tradilat ! .ir.d ri. corstcr.Li6 of Us 312rxol-
.a.i!n SICL eith nh&ir@riEef,dr ir 6e. rnd h.scL.& ItoGElh. co6p.dl h*.li$Ic.d .6 of USD r1B5S0/-.! cootioght tirbitir. HdE€
!!. ,{d;rdih poecdias' iiinrd b dc DTO. hrs bcc, d;.oirrcl fo. nc pcel{ib .d no. fling ofcLims.

b srEL E &tud.d b M/! Fn'e Erio (tndir) P"t rrd & M/ilutE u.rrr Frr rrd-;! ri.6i.d o-r, odendrg rod. rnd srcl r.d ioiit d
L8 

'tF 6' @rtryof .n6 s d. of ri. Lgl...oir6... scl.l'. rLoiiri&d"an-,ioo.gEn /.FEEr-&M/r FupL ti6 A5i ir c ofa.o.p

'mP'n, 
of X/TFEIPL & r{/s FuPr- diqt r sog cLb 6. !@ LrsD 2o9t5m/- drr ftqir @.ir! lo co.-c, thc t girio.& d.i6 ofsrtl

'S2tnX/1FEm-& M/; FiOLdE r[ol{h rr thc LS !t Ft !! hidr...I b co{Gr tt d.io. }rovcirr rr. coofa, b.s ,x..l^."l .r ofusD
209575G/- G @t;B* bbdit .

c srcLt'tsd'd tl. cirtd.taEinEd l. M/. Ged&dd6 Eb.ot.h rd;rpltr-rd,inE p..!ofp.pp6p@c..*EEnr'lsdd.9lEirco.g
Dk.OfIGE t bnAtg2m. TE cdpanl r.oio.r.d 6. ro.,H;rut, Z[9 oor@,bt o{?@. pi!8css o{t od. T[. 66t ert 5 di?u..t6e
ea"!d o'd' t dea'd ofl* 6o'11,6xl- rolztd. d. rod doa IL rtnitali! Frs qEdetqr rod.etdcd srcl. 6 F, r nD Ra.t9,4r,{sol- to
M/tGodB'rlde6sIf,L[2s.r,-r-,g.dl[.Albir-lisrdhth.coqnTr.],]nr.,D&,oft.67,611/-gzEtt6r4t..R.12r5@s]m
urd.r FFI,I. ro c-Fc,or) ; 3tom ,Ddq <6tidgat ti2hlit'.

d lL IPMC, BaagrG tas 6led . sn id M.r 2or I rariGt dt. Coop6, 60. E'vEy of Mri.r F6 / p@.rq tor.niog ra roo6r of B_..rJ429p84l_. TbG

tann'&'oE cnd'dod - 
lf,e F! 2m1{z Thc lia*lt R. $rs rltEd, Fa ht 6e coopanr ro Food corloorirn ofladir,B.,8.b<! rr+ obbi.iog

R&s' / Ddir', oda 6( 8o,0@ MTs of M:i'. |no{h T.add Pct.r A.6id;.gt 6. c@p@t tas m.d i! otiEti)lls to ri. Firin ..d 6. Lg.t

P.occ.diogr G h F ls Th. chiG ofA?MC [.s b..,.b@ ! ud6 a.rr;g@t tr'],.rr:-

. WiEr.d Gtd.ltmr G-"r-ny had 6.d i Fiti,o a lI!. Ft 19ry2 oo r[. Cdp.dr n Ddbi rtrsl Codt ,gri,jr 6. fo(einl.! of EUD .tbrlt of
ril0,00,mo Dr .l..-r.t i iespct of d@B t,,.*rircr rd 

'n. 
Fi zxr,6.I&E Codt Lii,8 diudi,"d ,n. @,, r, p.$.d. do. *nSTCL

v'r @d.d to 66it dry Its't21342/ - betdai',bE otp@& r.d hrs ro lcfrld 6. heb!6 .@,t of Bs q76r5?/- .bos *i6 io!..!sL c-FF' h.d
6'd 

'a 
Arpa' Din 6. Dieii,o.l aa.I ehit.t".d rt..'.onir ofri. rra dec. $ti!d rD srf,Ld{6niagr j.6 ofrr6,0o,m/- rd Bc or

R3lqoq@/- h Etqr of D.[i ]rgh cd!c, rlr.i lar "a.fr-d ril 1]. DirisiEl B.ad L.s Fs.d E oid.. h r&.c$-200E .girn |fi. 
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lor0r@/- tG Ert.d dd ,Io.Siit rL D.pon of rr-6,00,m,/-
O.d. SI} ir S'{tuc Cd.g.i!.. rt Ordc. ofD.li l{tL Cdla
Inhlitt

6. t hG.oorst Erod.--r.-'o.. c.[ 6..a.$.rriro Feir Tb. @op.d, ts
n5 tuc.d ri. bhlig of Rr 35p6r9/- udd G- g6t
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{0

fi'- c@?atrt b^ eade prdisi,l fd palm. of;(sEst s Frtu &ic.i!'d€ b 6e co$orti@ ofbosts i! 6e DRT rpdirih,,pto 2007.2011rd
frnthd int r6t rIe f@iled n &c arls |lEtix.d h 6€ DRT.fptiariE rDBr ri,r.&i!ed e uoEt of R 5amg,705/, t42; p@l

F th. tabc tu6@rid cdi;t s 6 3r.o320r2. Hffi, 6. .tnp.a, bs disdosld 6. ljahrfty ;f R,
6?,@23J05,/- Edd c@rirCent fi.biiE

IIGc""r"tb.sod.P@isiEfdpaIDedofi.!.!.ts!drt.hi66.d.bythEc@e!ti@of[a.IsiotheDRT.pdieri@upro2o-07ro1r..d
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int.st s pc ti. haL.e @6ffri! @ti6.,re s 6 !1.032015. r{ow, sr "'.-rn, hrs di*rcd s. [rb!]irr of Rs 9r997,74sl- udd @dnger
lnbAAr.

P q!,-", [- .+ qy"bd 6. FrE6r of ir.Gt .s pd r€ crzic ord. b, lfr. CmorriE of hads in rhe DRT .ppti.rih upto 200?2011 sdfi$iq iot r6t c Pe Gd .t rhe at6 ,.tihed i! eE DRT .pdi,.bc st r Ba't of rndn chioed m 
"*6r of Rs tpJ3,o9o7- ton ds qc6
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(o
2163!a21o955240,055 216348G,)

Rd.:su.E.n. lo.s (s.in):C

Aduirl L6s G!.h) risils frc@ :

445,651779,112F6&.i2l .s.@ptiE 179J12 45553(,
91269 655)n6553v2G) Erpdi,e rdiBtdco( 91269

f,n) Rlrtd oo phn ar.c6 lrcludilg htdst ircoo.

1,556,182900,130900,I}0 1,655,182
ToId.moht roSnis.d inpmfir or lGs (B+q

D
-*%)s2-313243t)21 4%352E

a,H6560 3,r$,75t!,1&1,754Closinr brLn ! (A+B+C+D+E) 4,0.t5560

3,865,975.mo.tr/,
4A29ft.m8269,945.004.W,
.1431,134.mE3e4J5s.mO.*/'
3,?14545.m1lvfil.n4.5tr/o

0.W'
,^@-,M€dic.l Co6t Ind..s.

c

\(

T 3'r64q6
T 3Jsl,ri{

+

T-1t1t5rtfi

tl



H

A! on 31.03.20U

S..ririri&. duc io oorulitt & vithrlmrls rrt aot o*rizt & bcoc. iopd of .t,n8c duc ro 6..G lot crlcuLlcd t, drEi.l

Scarnivirie rs otc of iocrezrc of pc.rlm. i! F ffit, E& of iDtr..s. of p€oti6. bcfoc Erit o.ot & ffc .tp.6c, ,a not .ppli:bre

Xi.* Eipotrrr.

v.!rd)o! r. b.rcd oo c.tr,io .rrnflbor, rtid .rc dFric io nrtr nd yn, oi€i ric. A! rd cmpaa, i .!po.cd to ttir(E ti*t l' folloes:

I
S.t$tIEr...- Ar!!l..1,.yiocltr.c{i[iE.r.,l. rt Pl,r'.libiey. b.lt... ia dryioc!.-. te,..6plid h nno!.vrhci,o rtl.ltoiott..*lnctrhlit .

2 IMrp6. xid.- tf llrl ir GEd.d ln6 .r..rr [rbildi.r Eirll.d & dEl hvr@.st ni).o oo .r..G L,t tt lt a li. d;tcoonl rc t iE d t |f,. h.r rrltEdoa
(b 6 i"?d rS. [$i&r.

3 Di!coo!. R.r.- R.dtrdim io dir.oodt rrr. h tub.c$Et i*rdion! co iocr...c ltc d.al leliq.

1
Mdr.lir'& Di.t i.v- Adrl d.d. & Di..biet c..G. p.oiioS L,vrr 6 hig!.t lha sm.d h 6. yrldird 6 iopd t[. [d;ei.r

5 Eilhdrmb A<aral wiUtrsrl ptoiiog [iSF.r o( L,gE S'l .r.tm.d vittrd.r.I5 sd drn8. oavi$dryrl c ,! 6ubcc$Et irluai,ot ct idp..r Pb*
Urblir.

U.&ri.y Protlc of M.d Bcr.6. O6E8rd{ro.

M.tuity Prcfd. of D.[n d B.Ec6t Obligadooe ( dou.r Rs.)

As od rlo3.2or8

I (Anount R5.)

A! on 3L03.2019

3.003606$42?4fi0.54/o

3J39J904fi:/. 7,088,15&m

\49O)42't.!x.94zmo.w"
19145524.W" 6259J79.m

0.s{y/o

4.5U/,

52381 21,453

1,117,61057,M4

2.*1.427 r030:
1\05433J43

454t424

\121316

18,E3814930
2022116J85

49512

22614n
?,543

4355.78 1,880,076

Itd

Change ln-/!;strnptiori

I
T-t-

T----=rr16T--
I estxt I

I- 1.15118,

I ero6

I- lo32ro

-
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STCL LiEiEd
CIN:U85110XA1982GOI00!08
Notc. .o Accourr. for ri. ).cr!.trdcd M.rch 31, 2019

Dircloroic ia rcrpcct of hdi.a Accouiting Sr.ndrrd 2.4 HR.tr.Gd prnic, Dilclosn,c."

b) Trrnr.ction. ndrh rhc ,EI.t d pa'tic. arc r. folowt:

Pcr'onncl

T

<J

o

A. Holding Comprny

HOIDING COMPA}IYl,IMITED

SATPURA D COMPANYLIMITED OINT YENTURE
C. As.ociatca

D. Ksy Mamgerirl Pcrsonncl (KMP)
Mr.Sruiccv f,umrr Shrroe Menagia Dit.ctor
Mr,R.iiv Choprr Chdrrnrn
Mr.ShobitJ.in Nomiacc Dircctor

Mr.Rooma N.grrth Director

E. Port snployrcnt Bcnclit Tru.tt

F. Entiti.r und.r thc conEol of thc srmc Govcmmlnt

Ioint Vcnturc ComD.nic!Holdios Comp.ny
2077-782017-r8 201&r92018-19

11,450240,000

Othcrs

-I 753.00bcnc6ttShort-t€'ln

616,004.00

757.00

RB.

STCL Limitcd tor
' t.t iil /ouBt ndinq Bal.ncc rt thc thc Ycet with STC

Po.t Dcncfit Tru.t!

RKETA

En.fits

xa.6tt

Iiln, tn

1
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f. Lo.na to rnd lrom

8. Lo.!. CoDdhioE. nccd to bc .p.cifi.d
h. CoDDiroctro lo Rchrcd P.nic. nccd to bc givcn

lnt,.raEcna in

19

49.1

Di.clo.utc la rctFct oflldi.r AccouatiaS .trrd.d (IDd AS) fl "L"tctn
Opcr.tioS l€rtc

r) Ar lcd.c

Iram rt b.{in(rin! of fic ycrl NIL NIL lNrL NIL NII, NIL
l,oefl id'nncd NIL NIL INIL NIL NIL NIL
Rcprymcnt rcccivcd NIL NIL lNrL NIL NIL NIL

NtL NIL lNIr, NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL lNrL NIL NIL NIL

Brlrnct rt cnd of th. vc.r includrno intclcat NIL NIL lNrL NIL NIL NIL

25o/olndia 250/0lv

Fo. th. ycat cndcd
March 31, 2018

For thc ycrt cndcd
M.rch 3t 2019P.niculat.

I
in lcr tho I

240,000.00240,000.00

morc than 5

L-.S

itNnlrrclof,n(lnt€d :Piriy: Il , :, Nrnra ofltrliicd ],dfl
i zortr.r.i I ltttz -lI zor:,rq

4E. DISCLOSUNE AS PER IND AS 2? 'SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS'

'Dcfl:;. t 
^6 

pc. ROC

Nss s.htl'urr Dcvcloomcnt ComDanv

t-_
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STCLLimited
CIN:U85110KA1982GOI005013

Notes to Accourts fot the year ended Match 3i' 2019

50DisclosureintespectoflndianAccouotingStandard(IodAS)-33i'EamiogsPetShate@PS)''
a) Basic EPS .-^^,r :- +r.- .,l.rtation of basic EPS is as

The eamings and weighted avetage oumbet of otdinary shates used in the calculation of bl

b) Diluted EPS

TheeamingsandweightedaverageoumbetofotdinaryshatesusedinthecalculationofDilutedEPSis

follows:

as follows:

51 Dividends

52 Assets

in Rs

in Rs.

as

100

Face Value Pet Shate
(6,568,637J74.00)

of the

(19,3s9,819 .00)to thePtofit (loss) fot the Yeat, auributable

150000
f otdinary shates

per sbare@)

129

1
eighted

basic

ooumbetw
of eamlDgsthe Pufpose

Basic EPS

(6,s68,6!7J74 .00)(l,rsl,ats.oo;
Profit (oss) fot the Yeat, attributable to the

of the 7
7ordinaryeighted

basic shate(B)

sharesofoumberw average

of eamngs Pertl,re purPose 3J90.29.07)
Diluted EPS

1
1

No. of Shares NIL
(! Dividentls not
tepotting Pedod-

the eodtecogl.ised at

oo-cuiaent s0B0s90s50
on-FinancialFinaocial/N Assets

First

\zt

7.aefage



STCL Limited
CIN: U85110KA1982GOI005013

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31' 2019

" ffit:ffi*Hlil:Y#ff"Tf;'.m-0"", the(e are no ousndins balances or parties covered under Micro'

Small and Medium Enterprises Developmmt AcL 2006'

i. Pdncipal amount r*t l"ing ' ;;-It:;'""J ti*tt y"- to rtri-"' Smatl & Medium errtrerpdse - NIL;

ii. Inrerest acqud & ,"".r"r8 ;;;; ;'ai. *i ,iarrl y"* ," rrrioo, i^uu c r"raium entefPdse for the clrrent year - NIL;

iii, Amourt of intelest paid rluring the year atong with the p"yllr*t oiptillap"l o*ou"t made beyond the apPointed day -

fe-o.-t or utoot carried forward from lart accounting year with int€rest for the cu[ent year on such interest - NIL'

54 Approval of financial Etatemcnts

The financial statetMts wete approved by the board of directors and authorized for issue on jlr:sg'2{t\g

s5 Balanc€s in the ac@unt qf rrade Rec€ivables, Trade payables, other creditors and Business Associate6 are under litigation

-- 
uoa rto *ofitortion are rec€ived against the aforesaid balancts'

56 In the opinion of the Manag€men! ttre Currtnt Assets' Lalls & Advance6 have a vl* 
,t" 91lai-i^lthe 

ordinary course

of business at least equal ," arr" "iJr"t "a 
*niJ,rr.v arc stad in the Balance sheet and necessary provision has been rnade

5TAsfullprovisionfordoubdutdebtshasalreadybeerrmadeinthepreviousyears,nofuIth€!intelestincomeGrecognized.
The amounts $,ill be recogdzJ; tu -",; il d* year of actri ,".ou"ti ot c"U-tion basis' The intereEt Payable to

coruo*ium of banks 
".d 

uco B"; o;;. i,sr"stsrirsr- d"rLd o" ".i"a u-i" ir a be recovered ftom the business

associate6 to whom tlre qedit facilities we(e Fovided'

58 The Company has filed a civil suit in L94 against M/s.Rajesh Spices Ior breach of contract on supply of chillies to M/s'Kerala

State Gvil guPPUes crrPoration uoao U"dto U"t *ppty 
"o"t'oc 

t"ttrt".fn" Gty Gvil coult has passed a decee in favour

of the cmPany dit€cting M/sRaiesh Spices to Pay-Rs+'64560/- It0,t;t"tot 
O 6* p'u' lfto^ the date of suit i'e 

' June 1994

totillrcalization]tosTcLduiingAugust2m1.rr'"a".,*pu"*a^_r."o*ofthecompanyhasbeerrtrarrsferredtoGty
Civil Court, Nagpur, Maharashtra for recovery'

59lncaseswheletheCompanyhasmadePlovisionforDoub6ulDebts,nofuItlrclinterest/additionalrrarginofprofitare
recognized alter they t.u" u".r,.t 

""ri"a 
as doubtful debts. Any ,-ouni ."oi""a rtom these Parties aJter beinS classified as

doubtful debts is being o"ait a [ *,"i, o".orr,.t" and nectssary entry ]or withdrawal of provisions are urade' only after the

ul receipt of the balance """";;;;-;;, 
rh;ir,** I "a.mr""r 

margin of profit will be rccognized on cash basis'

60MiscellaneousExperrsesdonotincludeiteglsofapensesexceedingl%ofthetotallwerrueofthecompanyorRs.l0,00,000/.

in tlre cas€s whelever it is cqsidered as doubtfuL

whidr ever is higher.

61 Figures in Financial statemerrts trave been rounded off to the nearest ruPee and previous years figures have been re-grouped'

re.aranged wherever necessarY to uuke them those of the current year's figures'

I
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OUES TO EMPLOYEESSTATEMENT OF LIABILITY FOR PAY, ALLOWANCES
AS ON 31.03.2019

ANNEXURE V

R6.3oo ror tha amount belng
oulslandlng lbt mor€ lhan 3

ysar!
8-12 Month3 1-3 Y6aB 3-5 YeeBNon CunDnt

Llrblllty

U oa
MonthgNon Cur6nt

Llabllity
Cunent
Llability

Cunrnt Llabiliv Cumnt LiabllltyS.No. H6ad ot Account TotelAmounl

4,O22,7074p22,701 I,O22,7071 Encerhm.nt ofHrlf
pry&E fl.d lcalr

23,85323,853.00 23,853.002
Enc.6hmanl of Halt pry
e Eernod lcava

l(4
(,

(9

i.r..lt



STATEMENT OF BILLS ACGEPTED
AS ON 31.03.2019

ANNEXURE VI

STCL Llmlted Rs
Total Value

nFDateNo.
Non-CurrenlCunentcurre

CommodltyNamB of Party/ AssoclatesS.No.

Not a licable

Total

N
Uo

o

,i(

t

L-
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TALLY OF PROVISIONS FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS, LOANS ETC.
F.Y.2018-19

ANNEXURE - XIV
STCL Llmlted

(Amount Rs.)

Provision for Doubtful

Opening Bal.
as on

01 .04.2018

Transferred from
C.O during

2015-19

Realised
during the year

W/Off during
the year

Provisions
made during

2018-19

(1) (2) (3) (4) (s) (6) = (1)+(2)-(3)-(a)+(s)

- Trade Recolvables

- Claims

- Loans & Advance
- Trade Advances
- Advances to employ!9q
- Other loans recoverable

- Deposits

Note: in Col. 1 & must tal with Ba lances in concerned notes.

(r
()

i(A

O

\^,
+l

Closing bal. as on
31.03.2019

I



Receivab{ePayable HedSed
/Unhedged

(specify nature

o{ Hedge) i.e.

ftJtures oplioars,

5\Yap6 etc,

Nafure of
Transaclioo

STC'S A/c
OR

Assooate's
Fo.eign

qnrenry FullComrnodity
Name of
cunency

Foreign
c!nencf

Fullvalue'

Name of PartyS-No

Total

AMOUNTParticularss.No.

Total

---STCE 

orrnlccor.rrit
HedgedUnhedged

Payable ReceivableReceivableReceivable PayablePayable

PARTICULARSs.No

us01

Not appliclbleEURO

CAD

POUND

Others, Specify

EXCHANGE EXPOSItD)
Other leasePOUNO

Receivable I PafReceivablcReceiYable EavalleReceivable PaYable
S.No. Parlirlars

Foreign Cunency Eeosure (FCE)
FCE having maturity cash floi/s over thc
Deriod of next 5 yls (out oI 1 above)
Anro(d covered by fina.rcid h€dge (out ot
2 Sbore)

cove{€d by rEtural h6dge (od of 2

(FCE) (2-H)5

Cla.ification. i( .ny. in .ss9ect of O) .b(Note

I

-TEil

STATEMENT OF OUTSTANDING PAYABLE 
' 

RECEIVABLE tN FOREIGN CURRENCY

AS ON 31.03.2019

(A) DETAILS OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE FOR THE QUARTER ENDED 3t,03.2019

STCL Limited
(Amount Rs.)

STEPS TAKEN
TO LIMIT THE

RISK OF
ADVERSE

EXCFTANGE
RAIE

MOVEMENT, IF

MATERIAL

Not

DETAILS OF MATERIAL DEFAULTS IN FINANCIAL OSUGATIONS TO AND BY THE COMPANY, OR SUBSTANTIAL uou plvraem ron eooDs soLD BY

THE COMPAI.{Y FORTHE QUARTER ENDED

Not

: The ahove hformatior is to be submitt€d to the BOARD aloDg with Qualerty/I{alf-Yearly/Anaual sccounts.

AILS OF FOREIGN AS ON 31.03.20'19

Un

Payable

DETAILS OF FOREIGN AS ON 31.03.2019 tn n RBI lnstruction

Not applcable

i( in be
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STATEMENT OF ONTINGENT ASSETS
AS ON 31.03.2019

ANNEXURE XVNI

19 Balance as al
S.No. Namo ot Party Commodity

Prlnclpal lnterest others Tolal 31.03.2018

Reasons for non
Recognltion in the

books
Present slalu9

Clrlmt

a.

Blllr recelvlbl.

o.

Notrppllc!bl.

E.

Total

(:,
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STATEMENT OF coMMITMENTS
AS ON 31.03,2019

ANNEXURE XIX

xs
S.No Particulars Nature of Work

Pendin
TotalAmount Upto 6 months 6-12 months 1-3 yrs 3-5 yrs Abovo 5 yrs Rea6ons for Pendency

mmltmentCa I

NIL

B. Olher Commltmont

Total

(_) o
C)

RKELA

?firA

lr,

=-I
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Compliance of lnternal Financial Control for the year ended 31 .03.2019
ANNEXURE .XX

STCL Limited

14

7

8

S.No. INTERNAL CONTROL
COMPLIED

(YES/NO)
REMARKS FOR NON

COMPLIANCE
1 Accounls have been the accountin 2018-',tg.AS Yes

2
accounting standard (lnd-As)as notified by ministry of corporaleAI

affairs have been ied with while thefinancial statements
Yes

and cirqrlars issued ftom time to time by F&A corporate
accounts division have been

All instructons

with.
Yes

4
All transactions have been accounted for accurately and fairly presented
in the linancial statements during the reporting period.

Yes

and expenditure of the company are being made with theAll receipts

authorization of the ofthe
Yes

6
ransadions are recorded to facilitate preparation ol financial slalements

in accordance with generally accepted

T

accounting principles.
Yes

ng records l.e. books of accounts as dellned in sec{ion (2X13)
and sec{ion 128 of the companies ad 2013 is maintained and kept in safe

nti

Yes

Details of fraud taken the Yes

I or limely detedion of unauthorized acquisition, use
of the com assels for theor

Details of prevenlion
Yes

10

Fixed assets register has be€n maintained as p€r the Companies Ar:t,
2013. AII the assets have been accounted for with a proper location and
identmcation of eadt asset with quantitalive details.

Yes

1'l

Compliances of all stalutory requirements of laws & regulations relating to
ln@me Tax, GST, Sales Tax, VAT, Custom, SeMce Tax WCT etc.
applicable to the company have b€en done for lhe reporting period.

Yes, except to
the extent

repo(ed in

financials,

notes to

ac@unt

12
ecurity, integrity & Access Rights in tally accounting system is

mainlained as c.o.
Data S

Yes

13 Effediveness of intemal financial control in exislence. Yes
records of owned/ pledged inventory are being maintained.

System of physical verification and reconciliation with books of account

Proper

its valuation is in with effective ness.

Yes

1. Prepaid expenses have been dassmed on prorata monthly basis as

of MAC

F&Acircular dld. I .2017 issued Div.

Yes

2. All income & Expenses of any material value or of recuning nature
shall be recorded by routing through parties account & not diredly in the
respedive heads. (r6f Cir no. STCflAD/4Z3tzOt $16 dtd. 15.01.2016)

Yes
'15

for outstanding for 3 years & above have been
reviewed and necessary effec{s have been given in the a,/cs. (ref Cir no.

3.All assewliabilities

731201$16 drd. 15.01 .2016
Yes

16 other Matter to b€ related to intemal financial No

<) a
1,

K4

t1/

1:.:



OETAILS OF FRAUD NOTICED FOR THE YEAR FROM 01.04.2018 TO 31,03.2019

STCL Limited
ANNEXURE XXI

(tunount Rs.)

S.No. Particulars of Fraud Nouced Amount involved in
lRs-l

REmarks/ Action taken

NIL

\\7
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REASONS FOR TRAOING LOSSES 20I8.19

ANNEXURE XXIII
STCL Limited

(Amount Rs.)

Tradino LossCo.nmodity

Exoorts ComganY ADplied br windim up

Sub Total
lmoorts

Company Applied for winding up

Sub Total
Dom€stic

ComDany Applied for windino up

Sub Total
Grand total

(r

AN

t\1

Reasons/ReiYErks
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STATEMENT OF PROCESSING LOSS DURING 2018.19
OUANTITY OF LOSS

ANNEXURE XXV
STCL Llmlt6d

Quantity I l) in MT
Valus tln Rs

S.No Nsm6 of Proca$or or
Tlnnar

Commodity
TotalOuantity

Processed
ActualLoss Loss Permissible as

per contract
Exc€ss of Amt. Recelved sgainst

Loss at (6)(4) over (5)

o o a o
(8)(1) (21 (3) (4) (5) (6) (6) (7)

Not applicable

Tota

Note; J for wrltl if to bs furnish

N

(,
oo

5
c,

RKELA



A. COMPOSITION OF EXPORTS 20'18-19

STCL Limited
ANNEXURE XXVI

nt Rs.)

Sale*F.O.BCommodity Country Quantity

Not ble

Total

Sale'Quantity c.t.FCommodity Country

Not applicable

Total

Note : ' Sale value should match with Total Export & lmport Sale as disclosed in note no. 25

ROU

o
(9

ISL

B. COMPOSITION OF IMPORTS 2018-19



ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR'S REPORT
STCL Limited

ANNEXURE XXVII

INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SECTION t34 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ wlTH COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT

REMUNERATION OF i'ANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 AS AMENDED AND FORMING PART OF DIRECTOR'S REPORT FO
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019.

(A) Employed throughout lhe financial year aod in receipt of aemuneration not less than Rs. '1,02,00,0001 in the aggregate fo. the year2018-1!

S-No- Deson. Natire ol Endoym€nr OualificaIon

Er'doyees (Rs)

31.03.19
t01 3 4 5 6 7 8 I

Not aoDlicable

(B) Employed Ior part of the financial rcar 2017-18 ard in receipt of remuoeration not hss than Rs. 850,000/- per month.

S-No. Oesgn. Natur€ of ErnploFenl Quatr'calion
(Rs.)

31.03.19

1 2 3 4 6 7 8 10

Not applicable

IIIIIIIII

C oc

tg7

I

II



lsrct umiteo

1 . OATA ON COTISULTANTS

INFORMATION ON SFR FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I.03-2019

INCIDENTALS

ANNEXURE XXVIII

1NO. OF CONSULIANTS

Rs2250O P M

NaturBdSeNi:es&Fees be attach€d.with Name aNote

7l CasesNO OF CASES AY STCL

'1281 .52 crorcs +
lntil€restVALUE UNDER LITIGATIOIU ARBTTRATION

NO. OF CASES AGAINST STCL

'167.75 Crores+ USD
1680O0m + hte.estVALUE UNDER LlTlCrATiOlU ARBITMTION

Rs.345955O including
coirn feeydePoslts .lcLEGAL FEES PA]O DURING THE YEAR

LAND TIANAGEITENT
TOTAL AREA IN SQ, METERS

ffi
oUFING THE YEARACTION TAXEN BY STC TO GET TITLE OF THE

UNDER ENCROCI-IMENT
AREA UNOER LITIGATION

OISTRICT COURTMATTEROF UNDER
.HIGH COURTIS UNDERTHE

soctql-
AIIffi CoMMIITESFMoSR

4. LOAII REPAYI'EI{TS
LOAN AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAFT

LOAN RECEIVED DURING THE YEAR
LOA}{ REPAID DURING THE YEAR

LoANtdNvERrEo-iNrdE-i
INTEREST CON\ERIED INTO EOUITY

r INTEREST WRITTEN YEAR
FRTNdiFAL AMouNr UNDER DEFAULT
INTERESTUNDER DEFAULT

5. TOWNSHIP DETA]LS
i) TowNsHtP
iD TOW\TSHIP DEPRECIATION
iio INTEREST ON CAPITAL OUTLAY
iv) LESS RENT
v) NET
HOUSING FACILITIES PROVIDED TO NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

-

Name of Ennch Aldito6 :

out ot

9.14p.y.
tl.

p.ld/p.*.1M.. Day5 spGrt h &dt

ch.nercd A@!nl!.t! Emdoej Nam:

P.rtne6' am.:

Otner tmplot€es' l| nl.: ttll
Io

ii

tsq

CTUAL AJIIOUNT INCTJRRED



UCTED AT SOURCE ON INCOME ACCOUNTED FOR F.Y.201A.19DEIAILS OF TAX DEO

(Annexure - XXIX)

unt Re. )
STCL Llmlted

Hard ot
lncoma

(R.nVlrtrr.!t,
Tr.d. Mrrtln

GROSS

AMOUNT

CREDITED IN

800r(s

Amount not
rocd.ln caBo of

Ront

AMOUNTOFTDS
DEOUCTEO SY

PARTY

FORM 164
CERTIFICATE NO.

ISSUED BY PARTY

Anount Td lo
T8x CGll. C.O.

vldo TM No.

Amount yct to Trt
to Trx Coll, C.O.

Rema*s,lfAny

3 6 6 8 I 10 LA

L Crnrra Bank lntcrclt 85378 85400

Notc:

lanchas /Acc!untlng nlts a Dlvntsbeens torded teFormthat 16 TTvI& corporahB u ensulemust1

/Account ln8 unlt3 has ln books of nt Baslsaccountedbeen fortensufe IhatSlanches must

3 GROSS AMOUT'IT CREDMD I BOOXS SHOULD MATCH W]TH THE RESPECTIVE H EADS OF INCOME.

IIIIIII

;IE

q

fJA. Nq
a.

NAME OF PARTY
TAN otth.

Party

7

fot l

2

I

F T

=

f-------r--------t-t__
:

F
If lIl-=t-i :

-

r-f--+--t-- :Frr-
-

H

:l.t
,)



DETAILS OF STATUTORY OUES FORTHE YEARETIOED 31ST MARCH 2Ot9
STCL Limlted

ANNEXURE - XXX

UNDISPUTEO

NAMEOF THE I

STATUTORY 
I

AUTHORITY
WHERE THE

CASEISPENOING

AllOUMT
OJTSTAIIOING AS

AT 31/(rJ/2019

PERIOO TO
wHlcH Arro(hrr

RELAIES

AI.lOt,NT
OUISTAIIOING

AS AT
31,002019'

A],lOUNT
ot TsTAltotNG As
AT 31i,3/2019 FOR

t-Ess lllAN 6
MOTflHS

AI'lOUHT
OUTSIANOING

AS AT 3t/!6r20la
FOR MORE TllAll

6 MONTHS

S.No.

12.1,836PROVIDENTFUND 124.836

EMPLOYEE STATE INSURAICE

26,931SAfS TAX / VAT/GST 280,706

SERVICE TAX

CUSTOM DUTY5

6 EXCISE DUTY

7

1,475,5€,{ 1.175,$1I OTHER STATUTORY DUES
253,775Totil t161,125 ,t,627,!51

(,

t{4

I I I

t
It-_
I

I

-L
__-2

3

T



DETAILS OF ASSETS FOR WHICH TITLE DEED WERE NOT REGISTERED AS ON 31.03.2019
(Annexure - XXXI)

(Amount Rs. )

Prcsent status of actlon taken to get the
tltlo deed reglstered / reasons ,or delay
in executlon of deed

Date/Year of
uisition

Net Valuo of Asset as
at 3{.03,2019

Name of the Asset
Gross value of the
Asset

Not applicable

c(,
ni..1,\

R.
o

"\\t



SfCl Umited

(ANNO(URE ')0o(l)

@MPUANCE CERNFICATE

@ntlied o|at dre Audited Rnandal Res|rlts for $e year ended oo 31-03.2019 do not contitln any fals€ oa misleading srdements ot fitur€s and

do not omit any llEterlal fact thldl rnay rnake the statenlents or liSures 
'ontained 

thereln mirleadin&

our report of even date

& co. tor and on behalf of the Board ol Oirectols

cd'o

C Banka

Partnet
M.No.051155

Place:
Date :

N.Lakshmipathy

GcneralManager

S.K Sharma

Mana8ing Director

Additional charge

DIN :06942536

lD'S'14
tl

DIN:07829185

o-o{Lr.f,\a
t5.''9 r49

Roufrtt}:

,88



!:-- 7e<.1poat

ila.' Bc.li/r/VDesk/t0t&19/srcUl.lir IloL
Ta
The Etifu4in3 Oirector.
5T{1 Lrrlitt€d
Eaeqahrr

cT?dla fur*ar .*{ *$ ttrm
{fl E?{E dBfrEi foNfrm '

daetlffifi#utmim, krm

lE$ ryryrAND AgcouilrE ilEPARrrErr
OFFICE OF T}E DMC?Of, GE €FAT OF
COIi/$XERCTAL ALOrT Ar{D EX.OTFICIO iIEMBER,
AUDTT BSTfi E. I-IY1)ERABAI)

Date 24 JulY.26l9

#a
H

r
E
:''.

;

r
i.;

E

tr
#
==

s.,!;'- con,,rpils oI thc c&AE Ef krdie urder sedion u3{6}tbt ot t$G co,,*.*o o ro* *tte ,eaun?+at STCL U.illtld. Eir8rl€re lor the ysar enAJ-i ff trarct ZOfg

Sir.

! r$frrart hrriwitf ah' 'f'lir comfrlelrll Cert{fic"t6 0f {ofiptro*ar aod Auditor €ei€rar
of lndla under Secrron 143(6i{b, of rhr Coflp.ne,i AEt. l0l.rt on tlre aftounts of STtt Um;,&Bg#€re&r,thi.wrr#d l* l* iiadr t019.

lrl
z' It€ {t}E 6t Frdifrg & 6i*n1srt 1166$ ws} rd}ruer Acdorfitt and esdi.e/* e=porl
b€iorc ai€ rherehol*cfr af the (crnF.Eny nray pleasr be intirnate.d end a rryy cf the
proceedrrgr ol tho mceting rraf iia rurn;shed.

3. Ilt date. sf {orwar*kg..lfia, .Annrrat ftepod srd An ral Af,rognts of tbe @AElgytog€t!*Eir,h Aq*$rl, *sp*ri afig.{s,,rmen$ sl the Carrng?ra{l,er and A$dltfi genera or naia
ts ihe {.srlr'rl €s.er,nrnent far beiag pitccd befnre the lirliarr:efit 6}ay pteelc 6€ ifllifn&led.

.3 letr .rriire! (), ihr An*u*i liegon lcr the year ZO1E-I9 nray pleas€ be furnisled fo} due
<€!r!c.

Ttrs,rec*t*t1* elLrte letter rl6ng vrith the eacloslres may pleare bf acknowledged.

Encr:- 4; 45qg*
Yaur$ ftitlrtulty,

JI.J

lM.s.
trlrect+r GBr€ral

f"6*L^,--r.,,-
sub,sh#;llilIt"

arffi q etr* fiTl, trdr, terrs - smsa'

t{3



coMirErttrs of rHf t6MrtxouE& AtD AUDrrSB GEI{GEAL gf tilotA u80ER S[CTrO'\r
1d3[6TK} OT THE C8!'TPINISS ACY. TOI3 Oil TrrE rHAflOAt STATEMET{Ts GF sTcL UMrrED.
BAITGAU}8E FOB THE YiAft ET{9ED 3I MA*65 Z**

TAe preparari*n of linanrral *aieme.G ot STCL Limited, Blntalore fs, the yea. €ndsd
31 Mafrb lB19 in aeeardanse r*ith the financial rsportinB framexE* preJ4?ib€d unde. th,a
(ompaaie+ Act, 2B1J {Act} is the responsibility af lhe manrBefient o, t}E crmpan./. The
Statutery Audilo6 *ppsirled b} th? Compirofer and Audltrr Geaeral of lndir under sectaon
139 lti of !ft, Act ar€ responsibre fur exprerrixg o*rfiion on the finaneaar sE?efilente ., ger
t*ctiol: 143 u{ tile A€1 based on isdep€ndgnt audit in acci.rrrl,rnr6 rvith thr lir.1d,l, r.i c.
Aud{;n8 pr?llrbcd u*der sertion l4}116i ol ihB Art Thir ir :t.rit.:l :, ha,/e b:,i.r.r i.r!--rr,., b; :ri..r.
'{ide :hei. Audit ReF rl dr:Ed 15 May fol9

l, +,1 Strhalf 6{ the Comptrsller and Auditor Genrtrri irl tndia, hayp {:cndurti:d a
supplqn:*nr*ry pudit +f tlre tin.nai&t siEternents gf i?cl Limited, &irgalore lcr thc year eBded
11 Ma:ri: 2Gt9 un<ier r*rrinn l43l6Hai ol fhe Aet. Thir supFlerr,ratary audtt hs5 treen carried
c,t ind*prn{eflitv wilr':Qut acaess to the workrng pap+rs of the stn$tory Audit*rs ;nd is t,,,tted
pfimeniy ir inquiraE: sf the Statslory Audircr' 

''ld eomF.nr personne! and a selec,.vr
examinaaiul rl some af 11.?e acco$nting reeords.

G* rtre basis ef rIIy supplern*ftlrry audk nehiag significant h3s corne to rny knowledge
wl,,ch r{,5<]ki give ris€ to any comm*I}t up4n or I{Ippterre$t to stst tary Auurter., report uflder
rect,or 163{6}ib} of rh€ Ad,

For and on tJshalt of the
Sonptroller afid Auditor GEnerrl ot lndia

trir"
,l . i lrl ..- l-. -.-c^,.,

0

Place; tlydeiabBd
Date: ?4 Julr, 2019

(M. S. SubrahmanyamI
Dlrsclor General of Comnrercial Audit &

Er.Officio Member, Audit Board,
Hyderabad
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Form No: MGT_I l
[pursuanrtoSection t0s(6)ofrheComorr,.roll"#,1".lTruh.]9(3)oftheCompanies(Managementand

^ 
ndministrarion) Rules,20l4l 'r-"'rv."qrq

CIN: U85 I tOKA t982GOt005013

Name of the Compan
Registered Office :

Name of the member (s)

y: STCL Limited
No. I 0/l ,II Main,30s Cross,7,h Block, Jalanagar, Bangalore _ 560 070

Registered Address

E-Mail Id

Foiio No.

I/We, being the member (s) of ........ shares ofthe above named Company, hereby appoint

Name :

Address:

E-mail Id:
Signature :...........

2. Name :

Address :
E-mail Id :

Signature :.....................

., or failing him

...., or failing him

as mylour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on mylour behalf at the 35s Annual generalmeeting of the company, to be held on rhe2,rh aay or septe.ue r 20rg at3.00 p.m. at the Registered officeof STCL' at No'r0/r,II Main,3,s Cross,Th sr*.rJ"v.""grrBangarore-560 070 and at any adjoummentthereofin respect ofsuch resolutions as are indicated;.;*, - :

3. Name :

Address :

E-mail Id:
Signature :...

Signed this day of....................

Signature of shareholder

ional

....20.. Affix
Revenue

Stamp

For
Resolution Number

Against
Adoption ofAnnual Accounts for the year 2017-18
Fixing of Auditors' Remuneration

ti hri Directorn S K.SpolnAp Sharma as a of the Companv

Si ture of holder(s
Note This form of prory, in order to bee sho be duly completed an at theRegistere d Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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